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PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER
OFFICE IN THE CAYMAN ISLANDS

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

4th Floor, Royal Bank House
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HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE REGISTRAR AND
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Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

In Hong Kong:

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

In the PRC:
China CITIC Bank

INVESTOR RELATIONS

For other information relating to the Company, please contact
Corporate Communications Department

website: www.sun1383.com

e-mail: ir@sun1383.com
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Properties Portfolio Overview
MFEHEEBE

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT BUSINESS
Completed project

GFA (m?) Saleable Interest
Site Area Area Commencement/ attributable
Project name Place (m?) Residential Shop  Others" Total (m?) completion date  to the Group
Le Paysage Shenzhen 43,538 90,015 8,002 36,732 134,749 98,017 2008/Q1-2014/Q3 100%
Properties under development/to be developed
Saleable Interest
. GFA (m?) .
Site Area Area Commencement/ attributable
Project name Place (m?) Residential Shop  Others™ Total (m?) completion date  to the Group
The Landale Chaohu 122,636 102,777 10,500 3,000 116,277 113,277 2005/Q2-2017/Q4 100%
Fushun Project Shenyang 72,350 N/A N/A N/A N/A 195,345 2014/Q2-2017/Q2 90%
PROPERTY LEASING BUSINESS
100% owned
Project name Place by the Group
Leaseable area
(m?)
Gang Long City Shopping
Centre Shenzhen 64,397
Note:

(1) Includes club house and car parking spaces

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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Properties Portfolio Overview
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Group Financial Summary

EEEHHEE
Result E 5
For the year ended 31 December
HE12R31BLFE
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRE ARBTT AR®TR ARETRT ARETR
Turnover EER 726,088 917,458 226,830 324,669 324,494
Increase/(Decrease) in fair value ~ REWENAALE
of investment properties g3, i) 95,000 467,000 49,210 293,570 (752,000)
Reversal of impairment loss on BEGFEZRERE
inventories 13,367 59,612 - - -
Impairment loss on inventories FEZREEBE - - (57,000) (48,000)  (260,508)
Profit/(Loss) from operations meRF (EE) 209,486 430,602 (331,452) 178,298  (1,257,948)
Change in fair value of derivative ~ fTAEESB I AN A
financial instruments BERHE - - - 8 14,267
Finance costs BLE R (296,431)  (347,102)  (211,070)  (185,982)  (156,023)
Gain on derecognition of available- # [FFER A HES
for-sale financial assets MEERE - - - - 33,306
Impairment loss recognised in T ERR A
respect of goodwill BB - (3,564) - - -
(Loss)/Gain on disposal of HERB AR (B
subsidiaries 18),/ Wz - (2,001) 100 17,719 81,873
Impairment loss on subsidiary DEARELEZ
group classified as held for sale MEEEZRE
BB - - - - (8,861)
(Loss)/Profit before tax BRELAT (B51B)
S5 1 (86,945) 77,035 (542,422) 10,043 (1,293,386)
Income tax (expense)/credit s (Ax)/
i (158,987)  (222,529) (36,091) 29,277 175,259
(Loss)/Profit and total (B#8),/&H Kk
comprehensive (expense)/income 2@ (Hx),/
WamEsa (245,932)  (144,594)  (578,513) 39,320 (1,118,127)
(Loss)/Profit attributable to owners "2 B #EH A JELS
of the Company (E18) /& Fl (245,007)  (148,727)  (578,513) 39,320  (1,118,121)
Loss attributable to FEE It
non-controlling interests ey gt (925) (867) - - 6)
(245,932)  (144,594)  (578,513) 39,320 (1,118,127)
R . EE - BERFERER
Assets, Liabilities and Non-controlling Interests
At 31 December
MA12A31H
2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

RMB’000  RMB'000 ~ RMB'000 ~ RMB'000  RMB’000
ARBETRT ARETT ARBTT ARBTT ARETET

Non-current assets FERBEE 1,695,060 1,602,547 1,145,171 1,091,181 792,760
Current assets MENEE 1,991,888 2,566,096 2,814,178 2,284,350 2,608,808
Current liabilities mEAE (2,789,114)  (2,453,482) (3,163,602)  (2,428,561)  (2,199,367)
Non-current liabilities ERBEE (821,393)  (1,403,529) (337,666) (176,250) (545,091)
Non-controlling interests FEE IR 5 5,217 4,292 - - -
Equity attributable to owners of AR FHEA A

the Company L= 81,658 315,924 458,081 770,720 657,110

‘ 6 Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015



The board (“Board”) of directors (“Director”) of Sun Century Group
Limited (the “Company”) is pleased to announce the consolidated
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred as
the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2015.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: nil). The Group will formulate
appropriate dividend policy in accordance with the development
needs in the future.

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

In 2015, the global economy has slowed down and continued
instability. However, the Chinese government implemented a
series of policies to keep the national economy improvement
stayed in a reasonable range. During the year, the Chinese Central
government and local governments issued a series of policies to
support the industry, including the adjustment of down-payment
ratio for purchase of the second property and purchaser using
housing accumulation fund loans, together with the relaxed
monetary policies, such as reductions of interest rate for five times
and benchmark rates for four times. Cost of home purchasers
and upgraders to purchase houses decreased, thus boosting the
demand for upgraders. In a multiple policy support, the market
demand of property market has showed recovery and overall
warming trend.

During the process of industrial restructuring, the supply and
demand of different cities varied significantly. First-tier cities and
certain major second-tier cities showed strong recovery with rapid
and significant growth in property prices and turnover. Property
markets in other second-tier cities remained stable, while the
inventory pressure is still high in third-tier and fourth-tier cities.

Looking forward to 2016, it is expected that the economic growth
in China will be slowdown and within a more reasonable range.
The structural reform and urbanisation will be continued. In light
of a slower growth of China GDP, the Chinese Central government
is expected to continue its quantitative easing policy and effective
financial policies in order to stimulate domestic economic
development. The moderate supporting policies to the real estate
industry are also expected to be continued. In respect of the PRC
real estate industry, the development of urbanisation and the real
estate enterprises has shown.

Chairman’s Statement
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Chairman’s Statement
F s

The Group continues to seize the situation and adjust the Group’s
development strategy to meet changing market environment. In
2015, the Group introduced the concept of Chinese tourism style
of property development. In 2016, in order to mitigate the impact of
the slowdown of China’s economic growth to the Group, the Group
will actively examine the developing real estate markets outside
China. Asian and Southeast Asia such as South Korea, Malaysia and
Vietnam, are initial objectives of the Group.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group is committed to bear its social responsibility and
contribute to the weak and poor. The employees of the Group have
actively participated in various charity activities involving cultural
education, disaster relief, environmental protection, health and
hygiene, as well as public transportation of the municipal. The Group
will continue to promote our corporate culture of dedicating sincerity
and love to the community internally, and bear our related social
responsibility.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

| would like to take this opportunity to thank the shareholders,
customers and business partners for their trust in, understanding of
and support to the Group over the years. Moreover, | would also like
to thank all staff for their tremendous effort and contribution. We will
continue to explore new business opportunities in the challenging
year ahead and strive for the best returns for our shareholders.

Chau Cheok Wa
Chairman

31 March 2016

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Turnover: Turnover comprised of sales proceeds of properties
delivered and property leasing income. The turnover in 2015
decreased 20.86% when compared with 2014. In 2015, we have
delivered residential units of approximately 18,842m? gross floor area
(“GFA”), which including high-rise building units of approximately
15,779m? GFA, luxury high-rise building units of approximately
2,073m?2 GFA and villa of approximately 990m?2 GFA, while residential
units (all from high-rise building units) of approximately 33,316m?
GFA in 2014.

Other net expenses: In 2015, other net expenses was mainly
attributable to the net exchange losses. The Group has a number
of liabilities denominated in Hong Kong dollars (including of bank
and other borrowings of approximately HK$1,295.87 million) Due
to the depreciation of the Renminbi in the period under review, the
Group is therefore required to recognise the net exchange loss of
approximately RMB70.42 million.

Selling and distribution expenses: The selling and distribution
expenses remained stable in 2015 when compared with 2014, It
mainly consists of advertising and commission expenses.

General and administration expenses: The decreased in 2015
was mainly due to the decrease in legal and professional fee
incurred. General and administrative expense mainly consists of staff
costs.

Other operating expenses: The decrease in 2015 was mainly due
to the decrease in impairment loss recognised in respect of trade
and other receivables.

Increase in fair value of investment properties: The increase in
2015 was less than that of 2014 was mainly due to the prevailing
market conditions.

Reversal of impairment loss on inventories: The amount
represented the reversal of impairment loss recognised for the
difference between the inventory cost and its net realisable value, as
assessed by an independent valuer.

Finance costs: The decrease in 2015 was mainly due to the
decrease of interest-bearing loans during the period under review.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BIEE A wm MO

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Cont’d)

Income tax expense: The decrease of income tax expense in 2015
was mainly due to the decrease of deferred tax. The decrease of
deferred tax was mainly due to the deferred tax implication on the
increase in fair value of investment properties arose in 2015 being
less than that arose in 2014.

SEGMENT ANALYSIS

In 2015, property development income, property leasing income
and hotel consultancy services income accounted for approximately
91.93% (2014: 94.14%), 7.99% (2014: 5.84%) and 0.08% (2014
0.02%) respectively.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND
GEARING

Total bank and cash balances and pledged deposits as at 31
December 2015 amounted to approximately RMB30.43 million (31
December 2014: RMB253.03 million) which included approximately
RMB29.76 million, US$0.01 million, and HK$0.71 million
respectively.

The Group had total borrowings of approximately RMB2,038.26
million as at 31 December 2015 (31 December 2014: RMB2,742.54
million) of which approximately RMB1,558.26 million were repayable
on demand or within one year; approximately RMB35.00 million were
repayable in the second year; approximately RMB115.00 million were
repayable in the third to fifth years, inclusive; and the remainings
were repayable after the fifth year. The Group’s borrowings carried
interest at fixed or floating interest rates. The Group’s total bank and
other borrowings divided by total assets as at 31 December 2015
was 55.28% (31 December 2014: 65.79%).

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had current assets of
approximately RMB1,991.89 million (31 December 2014:
RMB2,566.10 million) and current liabilities of approximately
RMB2,789.11 million (31 December 2014: RMB2,453.48 million).

1 O Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2015, bank and other borrowings of
approximately RMB717.50 million were secured by certain
investment properties, inventories and pledged deposits of the
Group of approximately RMB1,692.00 million, RMB990.48 million
and RMB2.37 million respectively.

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN EXCHANGE
RATES AND RELATED HEDGES

The Group’s monetary assets, loans and transactions are principally
denominated in RMB. Except for a borrowing of HK$1,295.87
million, all of the Group’s borrowings are denominated in RMB. The
Group did not engage in any derivative activities and did not commit
to any financial instruments to hedge its financial position exposure
as at 31 December 2015.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
For the details of contingent liabilities, please refer to the note 35 to
the financial statements.

TREASURY POLICIES AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE
The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2015, the Group had a staff force of
approximately 250 employees. Of this, most were stationed in the
PRC. The remuneration of employees was in line with the market
trend and commensurable to the level of pay in the industry.
Remuneration of the Group’s employees includes basic salaries,
bonuses and long-term incentives (such as Share Option Scheme).
Total staff costs incurred for the year 2015 was approximately
RMB42.20 million.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the year 2015 (2014 nil).

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Group had no material event after the reporting period.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
BIEE A wm MO

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in the development of residential
and commercial properties as well as leasing of commercial
properties in Guangdong, Liaoning and Anhui Provinces, the PRC
and hotel consultancy service.

At 31 December 2015, the Group’s total leasable GFA is
approximately 64,000m? (2014: 64,000m?).

Summary of development and status of existing projects are
reported in the following paragraphs.

Completed Project

Le Paysage: Le Paysage is in the boarder land of Luohu district
and Longgang district of Shenzhen, on the hillside of the east side
of Qingping expressway and Fengyi mountain tunnel. Le Paysage
consists of premier villas, residential units and retail shops with
planned GFA of approximately 135,000m?. In March 2013, the Group
launched pre-sales part of Le Paysage and was well received by the
market. The project is completed and to delivered in phases in the
third quarter of 2014 onwards.

Projects Under Development

The Landale: The Landale formerly known as Vacation Water Town,
and is situated in Zhongmiao Town of Chaohu in Anhui Province. The
Landale consists of lake-side villas and residential units with planned
GFA of approximately 116,000m2. To cope with the rectification,
integration and development of Chaohu Scenic Area, the Group
planned to postpone the development progress of The Landale and
commence pre-sale of the project in phases in 2017 onwards.

Fushun Project: The Group acquired a land at Hua Mao Jie Dong,
Fushun Economic Development Zone in Liaoning Province, the
PRC. The site area of the land is approximately of 72,350m? with
a plot ratio of more than 1 but less than 2.7 and the planned GFA
of approximately of 195,345m?. The land use of the land is for
commercial and residential use. The project is still in the initial design
and planning stage.

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW (Cont’d)

Future Development

On 19 July 2012, the Group entered into a non-legally binding
agreement of intent with an independent third party in relation to the
possible acquisition of the entire equity interest in Anhui Longsheng
Property Development Company Limited, a limited liability company
established in the PRC, which owns the project in Huangshan City
of Anhui Province. The consideration for the possible acquisition will
be negotiated between the parties based on the results of the due
diligence investigations.
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Biographical Detalls of Directors
EEERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Chau Cheok Wa, aged 41, was born in the Macao Special
Administrative Region. He joined the Company on 2 September
2011 as an executive Director and acted as the Chairman of the
Company on 8 November 2011. He engaged in the business
of operating and managing V.I.P. clubs in hotels. Mr. Chau
was previously an executive director and the chairman of Sun
International Resources Group Limited (Stock Code: 8029) (“Sun
International”), a company listed on the Growth Enterprises Market of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and
resigned on 5 July 2013. Mr. Chau is also a Committee Member of
China Overseas Friendship Association.

Ms. Yeung So Mui, aged 40, joined the Company on 5 October
2010 as an executive Director. Ms. Yeung is the founder and a
director of Sparkle Life Charity Fund Limited. Ms. Yeung was
appointed as a director of Yan Oi Tong Limited on 1 April 2013. Ms.
Yeung is experienced in corporate management. Ms. Yeung So Lai,
an executive Director, is the sister of Ms. Yeung So Mui.

Ms. Cheng Mei Ching, aged 34, joined the Company on 2
September 2011 as an executive Director. Ms. Cheng holds a
bachelor degree in commerce (marketing and advertising) from
Curtin University of Technology in Perth, Western Australia. Ms.
Cheng has over the past adopted a pragmatic and proactive
management approach; and delivered solid performance in various
areas, in particular corporate management and internal control.
Ms. Cheng works at a subsidiary of Sun International since her
graduation and is currently an executive director of Sun International.
Ms. Yeung So Mui, an executive Director, is the sister-in-law of Ms.
Cheng.

Ms. Yeung So Lai, aged 38, joined the Company on 2 September
2011 as an executive Director and acted as the chief executive
officer of the Company on 1 February 2012. Ms. Yeung is
experienced in corporate management. Ms. Yeung was previously
an executive director of Sun International and resigned on 13
August 2013. Ms. Yeung is currently an executive director and chief
executive officer of JF Household Furnishings Limited (Stock Code:
0776), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
Ms. Yeung So Mui, an executive Director, is the sister of Ms. Yeung
So Lai.
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Biographical Details of Directors

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Tou Kin Chuen, aged 39, joined the Company on 26 April
2012 as an independent non-executive Director, the chairman of
audit committee and the members of remuneration committee and
nomination committee. Mr. Tou is the principal of Roger K.C. Tou
& Co. Mr. Tou graduated from the Hong Kong Shue Yan University
(formerly known as Hong Kong Shue Yan College) with a Honours
Diploma in Accounting in 2001. He is experienced in audit, taxation,
company secretarial, insolvency and finance for over 19 years.
Mr. Tou is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and an associate of the Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong. Mr. Tou has been the independent non-executive
director of Sun Internation and Milan Station Holdings Limited (Stock
Code: 1150), a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange since 14 March 2011 and 22 July 2015 respectively.

Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick, aged 77, joined the Company on 26
April 2012 as an independent non-executive Director, the chairman
of nomination committee and the members of audit committee
and remuneration committee. Dr. Wu obtained his LL.B. degree
and Honorary Doctorate of the University from the University of
Buckingham, United Kingdom. Dr. Wu is also an Associate of
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators and a Barrister of the Inner Temple,
the Victorian Bar, Australia and the Singapore Bar. Dr. Wu was
awarded Diploma in Chinese Law by the then University of East Asia,
Macau, now known as the University of Macau. Dr. Wu has been at
the Hong Kong Bar for over 35 years. He is a practising member of
the Hong Kong Bar Association.

Mr. Lo Wai Tung John, aged 47, joined the Company on 10
October 2012 as an independent non-executive Director, the
chairman of remuneration committee and the members of audit
committee and nomination committee. Mr. Lo graduated from
the Chinese University of Hong Kong with a bachelor’s degree of
Science (with honours) in Computer Science in 1991. Mr. Lo is
experienced in securities and finance industry for over 20 years. He
is currently the managing director (equities) and head of institutional
sales of SBI China Capital Financial Services Limited.
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The Board is pleased to present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2015.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2015 are set
out in note 39 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015 and
the financial position of the Group at that date are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income and consolidated statement of financial position on page 41
and page 42 of this annual report respectively.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: nil).
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USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE OPEN OFFER

On 5 September 2012, the Company proposed to raise not less
than approximately HK$313 million before expenses and the set-off
with the shareholders’ loan by issuing not less than 1,254,184,050
offer shares and not more than 1,320,181,518 offer shares at the
subscription price of HK$0.25 per offer share on the basis of six
offer shares for every one share of the Company on the record date.
The open offer has been completed on 9 January 2013 and the net
proceeds from the open offer amounted to approximately HK$244
million (after deducting the cost and expenses in relation to the
open offer and the set-off with the shareholders’ loan). Details of the
open offer please refer to the announcements dated 5 September
2012, 22 January 2013 and the circular dated 16 November 2012
respectively. Such net proceeds have been used in the following
manner:

Deposits for the acquisition of the entire
equity interest in Anhui Longsheng Property
Development Company Limited

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of the movements in the issued share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

There were no purchases, sales or redemptions of Company’s listed
securities by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the year.

RESERVES

Details of the movement in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 32 to the financial statements
respectively.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution comprise share
premium, capital reserve and accumulated losses. The Company
has no reserves available for distribution to the shareholders at 31
December 2015 (2014: RMB117,052,000).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in note 17 to the financial
statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
Details of the investment properties of the Group during the year are
set out in note 18 to the financial statements.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS
During the year ended 31 December 2015, the aggregate sales
attributable to the Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers taken together accounted for 3.85% and 11.42% of the
aggregate of the Group’s total turnover for the year.

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the aggregate purchases
attributable to the Group’s largest supplier and the five largest
suppliers taken together accounted for 78.82% and 91.58% of the
Group'’s total purchases for the year.

None of the Directors, their respective associates or, so far as the
Directors are aware, any shareholder who owns more than 5% of the
issued share capital of the Company has any interest in any of the
said top five customers and suppliers of the Group for the year.

DIRECTORS
The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date of
this report were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. Chau Cheok Wa (Chairman)

Ms. Yeung So Mui

Ms. Cheng Mei Ching

Ms. Yeung So Lai

Mr. Qiu Bin (retired on 29 May 2015)

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:
Mr. Tou Kin Chuen

Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick

Mr. Lo Wai Tung John

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS
The biographical details of the current Directors are set out on page
14 to page 15 of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND
ROTATION

The appointment of each Directors is subject to retirement by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election in
accordance with the Company’s articles of association. All of the
executive Directors do not enter any service contract with the
Company. All of the independent non-executive Directors have
entered a service contract with the Company for a term of 3 years
and subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance
with the article of association of the Company and the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report as set out in
Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s articles of
association, Ms. Yeung So Mui, Ms. Cheng Mei Ching and Mr. Tou
Kin Chuen shall retire from the Board by rotation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.

Other than disclosed above, none of the Directors has entered or
has proposed to enter into any service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not expiring or determinable
by the employing company within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS
Details of Directors’ emoluments on a named basis are set out in
note 13 to the financial statements.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION FROM INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company had received written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors of their independence pursuant
to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and both the Board and the
nomination committee considered that all independent non-executive
Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES
As at 31 December 2015, the interests of the Directors in the

EERRG HEAROIESH 2

M2015F12H31H EF RN AR A I EH M
HESEE (RESFRBEGRA ([FHERBE
Bl ]) EXVES 2 W E) ([HEER]) 2k
moHEERDREFFRERBEESREE
IEBIE352{K BT E 2 B i MR sk iR Ik £
MBETAESHETELR S 2IRESFE ([EF
A MBITHE AR A REBAFT2Ewm

shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)) (the “Associated
Corporations”) as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code

for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model 20 :
Code”) were as follows:
LONG POSITION IN THE SHARES OF THE COMPANY REQATRBZHER
Percentage
Number of shares of aggregate
BB HE interest to
Number of total number
Underlying of shares
shares held in issue*
under equity %
derivatives BRER
Personal Family Corporate BRALTE HEBRTRS
interest interest interest T A¥EHE Total HBEZHEDL*
Name of director ~EE# 2 BA#SR Rz L EER RA2EE @t %
Mr. Chau Cheok Wa /R ZE L A& - - 861,048,842 - 861,048,842 57.31%
Ms. Yeung So Mui BERBLT - 861,048,8422 - - 861,048,842 57.31%
Notes: B 3 -

1. This represents interests held by Mr. Chau Cheok Wa through Fame Select Limited
(“Fame Select”), which holds 861,048,842 shares of the Company. Mr. Chau Cheok
Wa has 50% interests in Fame Select, he is therefore deemed to be interested in

861,048,842 shares of the Company..

2. This represents interests held by Mr. Cheng Ting Kong through Fame Select,
which holds 861,048,842 shares of the Company. Mr. Cheng Ting Kong has 50%
interests in Fame Select. Ms. Yeung So Mui is the spouse of Mr. Cheng Ting Kong

and she is therefore deemed to be interest in 861,048,842 shares of the Company.

Company in issue as at 31 December 2015 (i.e. 1,502,314,725 shares).

The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the

1. WEAARELEEREXERAR ([BEFEE
2R MAREAARATS61,048,842/ 815 - AkE
HEEERBEBES0%NEN - AMBRBEEART
861,048,842/% i 1) 2 #E 4 ©

2. WIEHBTBELEEBEERGIER MEERHE
NN T)861,048,842/ M fn « BT B ERBEES
50% IR/ AY T ALENRME  Hil
1B AE B AN A F1861,048,842[K i 17 2 #E 25 ©

* AOLEREARRN2015F12A31 A B &7 2%
P 4a% (B1,502,314,7250% ) fEH 52 -
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES OR DEBENTURES (Cont’d)
Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, none of the
Directors had any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
Associated Corporations which had been entered in the register kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements headed
“Related Party Transactions”, no other contracts of significance to
which the Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year under review and up to the date of this annual
report, none of the Directors are considered to have interests in a
business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group, as defined in the Listing
Rules.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company, its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

22

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015

EERRG HEROGIESFP 2’
= (4&)

Br ESCRTH# ER & SN R2015F 12318 - #f
MESNARAIHEMBEEEE KD -
HEROEFTEECLARBEESFRRE
RBIEIS2{EETTF B 2 & i s R KR ST Al
SITHE NA T KB AP 2 ] A iz 5k

NN
KRB o

EERERSHONES

BB HMAMESS [MEALRS I HEE
S ANRA] - BERRRA R SRR E B 2 B AR
B VEMNEEREPERLAHEREEXN
& T W 6F 48 B 3l P9 () B ] 40 PR AR e
HibBRAH

EEREFREBDINER

REBFEMBEARNERAML BEES
EERAEENERAREEBEXSF N
BRABRFNTIMESTRERES (TR L
mARA -

EERBERORESHNER
ERARDT  EBRRA T R AR E D T

BB LEMNLH BEEFAEBBER
AR ST A B AR B 2 B s



A

Directors’ Report
FERHE

SUBSTANTIAL INTERESTS IN THE SHARE CAPITAL RAQXTIBRAR T ERF

OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2015, the interests of those persons (other 2015128310 NAR R AR E
than the Directors) in the shares of the Company as recorded in the #EH K EEEHIFE336ERAR T BEFEZE
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of MFTECEE 2R Z2ZEALT (EERBRIN) M

the SFO were as follows: i
Number of
underlying
shares held Percentage
under equity of shares to
derivatives  total number of
Capacity in which Number of BIRALTETL  shares in issue*
Name shares were held shares BEEEHEE ROGERTRE
=x RIFEERG 254 igvig 4= i gviga 4= BEgzED L
Fame Select’ Beneficial owner 861,048,842 (L) - 57.31%
Ep-q EREBA
Magicmount Holdings Beneficial owner 84,429,967 (L) - 5.62%

Limited (“Magicmount”)? Bz5 B A
BEERBRAF
([E&])?

L: Long position &
Notes: B 5

1. Fame Select owned as to 50% by Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and 50% by Mr. Cheng Ting 1. EEELAEME T BEEZS BB E BEMNS0%ER
Kong. As such, Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and Mr. Cheng Ting Kong were deemed to be Hitt AEEEEMB T BEEWBAREEREN
interested in 861,048,842 shares of the Company held by Fame Select. KX A)861,048,842/% IR D B #E 7 o

2. Magicmount was wholly owned by Mr. Kwan Tat Ming. As such, Mr. Kwan Tat Ming 2. REZEmBEERLEE2EHE it BERLERR
was deemed to be interested in 84,429,967 shares held by Magicmount. BREBESHANS4,429,067 X AR 10 %S o

*  The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the  * BOLEREARRR20156F12A31A B &7 2%
Company in issue as at 31 December 2015 (i.e. 1,502,314,725 shares). 82 (B01,502,314,7250% ) 1 H 5% -

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2015, the Company & £ X Fr# & & 5 72015125318 &
had not been notified of any interests and short positions in the /A Bl EE & A D B A &8 8@ IR H &
shares and underlying shares of the Company which had been HAERIEZESLHEIEHIEI6CKBEHFE ZE
recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the L FATRCER 2 EMIIEZE AR ©

SFO.

—E-HEER ABptesmsrszd 23 A



y

4

Directors’ Report
FES &5

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, there was sufficiency of
public float of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules up to the date of this report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands.

SHARE OPTION

On 31 January 2007, in recognition of the contributions made by
employees of the Group towards its growth and success, a share
option scheme (the “Share Option Scheme”) was adopted by the
shareholders’ written resolution of the Company.

The Listing Committee of Stock Exchange has granted the listing
of, and permission to deal in the shares of the Company which
may fall to be issued pursuant to the exercise of the options which
granted and/or may be granted under the Share Option Scheme,
subsequently.

As at 31 December 2015, a total of 98,881,243 share options
granted under the Share Option Scheme were outstanding.

The following is a summary of the principal terms of the Share Option
Scheme.

(A) SHARE OPTION SCHEME
Purpose
Recognise and acknowledge the contributions that the grantees
had made or may make to the Group.

Participants
Eligible participants include:

(@) any director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the
Group or a company in which the Group holds an interest or
a subsidiary of such company (“Affiliate”);

24
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SHARE OPTION (Cont’d)
(A) SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont’d)

Participants (Cont’d)

(b) the trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or an
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include
any director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the
Group or an Affiliate; or

a company beneficially owned by any director, employee,
consultant, professional, customer, supplier, agent, partner,
adviser of or contractor to the Group or an Affiliate.

Exercise price
Determined by the Board and shall not be less than the higher
of:

the nominal value of the share;

the closing price of (1) one share on the Stock Exchange at
the offer date, which must be a trading day; and

the average closing price of the share on the Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately preceding
the offer date.

Total number of shares available for issue and the
percentage of the issued shares capital that it represents
as at the date of this annual report

146,821,472 shares, being approximately 9.77% of the issued
shares of the Company.

Maximum entitlement of each participant
Not exceed 1% of the shares in issue in any 12-month period.

Period within which the securities must be taken up under
the option

Subject to the discretion by the Board and, in the absence of
which, from the date of acceptance to the earlier of the date on
which such option lapses and 10 years from the date of offer.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Cont’d)

Minimum period for which an option must be held before it
can be exercised

Subject to the discretion by the Board.

Amount payable on acceptance
HK$10.00 payable upon acceptance of the offer.

Period within which calls/loans must be made/repaid
Not applicable.

Remaining life of the scheme

The scheme will be valid and effective until 31 January 2017,
after which no further options will be granted but the provisions
of the scheme shall remain in full force and effect in all other
respects. Options complying with the provisions of the Listing
Rules which are granted during the duration of the scheme and
remain unexercised immediately prior to 31 January 2017 shall
continue to be exercisable in accordance with their terms of
grant, notwithstanding the expiry of the scheme.
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5 A
EEERE
SHARE OPTION (Cont’d) AR (E)
(B) MOVEMENTS OF THE SHARE OPTION SCHEME (B) RIREFE 2B E
Movements of the share options, which were granted under HZE2015F12A31BEFERN RBRER
the Share Option Scheme, during the year ended 31 December R B L 2 RIEEZ F T (JIRIE
2015 are listed below in accordance with rule 17.07 of the EHRBIE17.0716E 7))
Listing Rules:
During the year
FR
Lapsed/ Exercise Exercise
Category Date of grant As at A Exercised cancelled As at price period
g5l BB 1.1.2015 B BXANK/BHE 81122015 e s
HKS
B
Continuous Contract Employees 15.05.2007 515,814 - - 515,814 4,78 15.11.2007 -
BERNESR 14,05.2017
10.10.2007 384,318 - - 384,318 7.78  10.04.2008 -
09.10.2017
12.12.2013 17,000,000 (15,600,000) (1,000,000) 400,000 0.398  13.12.2013 -
12.12.2023
Consultants 15.05.2007 5,004,187 - - 5,004,187 4.78  15.11.2007 -
B8 14.05.2017
13.02.2008 3,076,924 - - 3,076,924 442 13.08.2008 -
12.08.2018
12.12.2013 108,000,000 (18,500,000) - 89,500,000 0.398  13.12.2013 -
12.12.2023
133,981,243 (34,100,000) (1,000,000) 08,881,243
Notes: B &
1. The exercise price of the share options is subject to the adjustment in case 1. RBREZTEESEBERRSETARIER
of right or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s share AIRAz EMEU B e ML AR
capital.
2. When the share options are lapsed or cancelled, the amount previously 2. ERBRECIBAWEH FARNERREERE
recognised in capital reserve will be transferred to accumulated losses. RZBBEERE RFTEE-

—s-ngsR  AptesEsRas 27 A
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PENSION SCHEMES

The pension schemes of the Group are primarily in form of
contributions to the PRC statutory public welfare fund and Hong
Kong's Mandatory Provident Fund, respectively.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not have any connected
transactions which were subject to requirements of the Listing Rules.
Other transactions which exempted from the requirements of the
Listing Rule are also disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements
as related party transactions.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole and any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Save as disclosed in above, neither the Company nor any of
its subsidiaries had purchased, sold, or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities during the year.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Business review is set out on pages 12 to 13 under Management
Discussion and Analysis of this Annual Report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

At no time during the financial year and up to the date of this report,
there was or is, any permitted indemnity provision being in force for
the benefit of any of the directors of the Company or an associate.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

The Group had no material event after the reporting period.

28

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015

B K& 5t 8
AEE 2 RIS HBIEE D BAFEIAE A
HEHRABREERSIMEARS -

BEXS
AR A A A AEF R A
A2 BER S BB RN ETRARE
2 %5 PR B R M LSS E AMIE A
25

BEEEXN
FRBET IR FEEABRARAEES
BRAMEBHD 2 EBRTRAEL

BE HEREEAQRFT LTRSS

P9 R DA BB SN AR ) o B AT (T
AEMBE SR EEATART LD
EHo

¥KOE
¥BREHNAFREI2EZI3E[ERE
kot —&n-e

BRI RE IR
EHBRFEERNREEARS BB ETHRE -
YR B 485 SRR A A R (T 0 SR M
BXERARRNEEREMEAF -

BEMBRNER
AEEMRBERE Y BEAF AL -



Directors’ Report

T T
EEEWE
AUDITOR =B AP
The consolidated financial statements for the year have been audited AEEMNGEATERR DB BERESMITAE
by Andes Glacier CPA Limited. PRA B A% ©

A resolution will be submitted to the Annual General Meeting to re- BREBEFAS LIGIRE —BREE BRI

appoint Andes Glacier CPA Limited, as auditor of the Company. BRSHMITAR AR ABARNRRIZER -
On behalf of the Board REEE=S

Chau Cheok Wa Al

Chairman ey

31 March 2016 201643 A31H

—s-nses  AptesEsmas 29N
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The Company has adopted the code provisions set out in the
Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report, as
amended from time to time (the “Code”), as stated in Appendix 14
to the Listing Rules. As far as the Code is concerned, the Company
complies with all aspects of the Code during the year ended 31
December 2015 save as disclosed below.

Under Code provision E.1.2 of the Code, the chairman of the Board
should attend the general meetings of the Company and invite the
chairman of the committees to attend. Also, under code provision
A.6.7. of the Code, independent non-executive directors should
attend general meeting of the Company and develop balanced
understanding of the views of shareholders. However, due to other
business commitment, Mr. Chau Cheok Wa, the chairman of the
Board, Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick, the chairman of nomination
committee and an independent non-executive director, Mr. Lo
Wai Tung John, the chairman of remuneration committee and an
independent non-executive director and Mr. Tou Kin Chuen, the
chairman of audit committee and an independent non-executive
director did not attend the annual general meeting held on 29 May
2015.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”)
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of
conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company was not aware of any
noncompliance with the required standard as set out in the Model
Code regarding securities transactions by the Directors throughout
the year ended 31 December 2015.

Board of Directors

The Board currently comprises seven Directors, of whom four
are executive Directors, and three are independent non-executive
Directors. The Board has in its composition a balance of skills and
experience necessary for decision making and fulfilling its business
needs. The participation of non-executive Directors in the Board
brings independent judgement on issues relating to the Group’s
strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and management process
to ensure that the interests of all shareholders of the Company have
been duly considered.

The Board considers that all of the independent non-executive
Directors are independent and has received from each of them the
annual confirmation of independence required by the Listing Rules.
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Board of Directors (Cont’d)

Details of the biographies of the Directors are given under the
section “Biographical Details of Directors” of this annual report.
Except for Ms. Yeung So Mui is the sister of Ms. Yeung So Lai and is
the sister-in-law of Ms. Cheng Mei Ching, members of the Board is
unrelated to each other.

The Board is responsible for the approval and monitoring of the
Group’s overall strategies and policies; approval of business
plans; evaluating the performance of the Group and oversight of
management. It is also responsible for promoting the success of
the Company and its businesses by directing and supervising the
Company'’s affairs.

The Board focuses on overall strategies and policies with particular
attention paid to the growth and financial performance of the Group.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to
executive Directors and senior management of every business
segment, while reserving certain key matters for its approval.
Decisions of the Board are communicated to the management
through executive Directors who have attended Board meetings.

The Company had arranged for appropriate liability insurance for the
directors and officers of the Group for indemnifying their liabilities
arising from corporate activities.

A s s
PEEBWMS

Exg (&)
EE/HFEENAFRIEZTZEE] 8-
BERBLLRABREL L 2 R EEX
BLLTRMmERERN EFEXRBZHILE
B %

EXEeAE BN RERAREZEBRBER
HR B EGEE HEARB ZREUR
EB-BEFEENARERREREEARAAT
ZEBMBBARE REEGBAIEE -

EESHINBERBLRBER AFHITE
AEBEZIEREFBRER -

EXCERAKREZEETHTESURSE
REBzRAEEE BETEEFHIY
ARGEZENE - EZTGZREGEBL
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ARAER/AGSEEZTRSMBMELEEE
ZEERE UWREEARAREEMELEZ
Bif-

Board meeting General meeting
Attended/Held Attend/Held

EEXE223 BEKXE
Directors BE HE BIT2REY HE BIT2Z2REY
Executive Directors: HITES:
Mr. Chau Cheok Wa BlEE L& 4/8 0/1
Ms. Yeung So Mui BEEZT 4/8 0/1
Ms. Cheng Mei Ching BER LT 3/8 0/1
Ms. Yeung So Lai BERBEXZLT 7/8 0/1
Mr. Qiu Bin* S XH, 55 A 5/6 1/1
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BYFHITES:
Mr. Tou Kin Chuen MHETFEE 2/8 0/1
Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick HRIRENIE = 5/8 0/1
Mr. Lo Wai Tung John EEETE 6/8 0/1
* retired on 29 May 2015 * 20155 H29H BT
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Board of Directors (Cont’d)

Regular Board meetings are attended to by a majority of
the directors in person or through other electronic means of
communication. Besides the regular Board meetings, special
Board meetings are convened from time to time for the Board to
discuss major matters that require the Board’s timely attention. As
some of the special Board meetings are concerned with the day-
to-day management of the Company which often requires prompt
decisions, usually only the executive directors attend. During
2015, apart from holding Board meetings, the Board also passed
resolutions in writing to approve certain matters.

Accountability and Audit

The Directors were responsible for overseeing the preparation of
the financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2015.
The Directors’ responsibilities in the preparation of the financial
statements and the auditors’ responsibility are set out in the

Independent Auditors’ Report.

Internal Controls

The Board has the responsibility to maintain an effective internal
control system in order to protect the Group’'s assets and
shareholders’ interests. The Board and audit committee also
conduct periodic reviews to ensure the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system includes a
well-established corporate structure and organisation with clearly
defined lines of responsibility and authority. Each department is
responsible for its daily operations, and is also required to implement
and monitor the strategies and polices adopted by the Board and
effective employment of the resources of the Company, in order
to avoid misappropriation of resources and damages made to the
Company’s assets, and prevent against errors and fraud.

The Board and audit committee assess the effectiveness of the
internal control system and procedures based on information derived
from discussions with the management of the Company and its
external auditor. The Board and audit committee believe that the
existing internal control system is adequate and effective.

The review covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management functions
as well as the adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience
of staff of the Company’s accounting and financial reporting function,
and their training programmes and budget.
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Internal Controls (Cont’d)

The Board has established a clearly defined scope of activities,
responsibility and authority for each department and its management
staff within the Group. The Group has a defined goal for each
department to accomplish, these goals were discussed in the Board
meeting and pass on to the management through the executive
directors. These goals will be implemented and closely monitored by
the executive directors who shall review the operational and financial
results from time to time, and to take any necessary actions for the
improvement of it business activities.

Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Chau Cheok Wa is the chairman of the Company. The
Chairman’s responsibility is to oversee the functioning of the Board
and the strategies and policies of the Group. Ms. Yeung So Lai is the
chief executive officer of the Company. The chief executive officer’s
responsibility is to monitor the daily operation and management of
the Company.

Professional Development

Every newly appointed Director will be given an induction training so
as to ensure that he has appropriate understanding of the Group’s
business and of his/her duties and responsibilities under the Listing
Rules and the relevant statutory and regulatory requirements.

The Company also provides regular updates on the business
development of the Group. The Directors are regularly briefed on the
latest development regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
statutory requirements to ensure compliance and upkeep of good
corporate governance practices. In addition, the Company has been
encouraging the Directors to enroll in professional development
courses and seminars relating to the Listing Rules, companies
ordinance and corporate governance practices organized by
professional bodies or chambers in Hong Kong. All directors are
requested to provide the Company with their respective training
records pursuant to the Corporate Governance Code.

All Directors have participated in appropriate continuous professional
development and refresh their knowledge and skills during the year.
Such professional development was completed either by way of
attending briefings, conference, forum, courses and seminars and
self-reading which are relevant to the business or directors duties.
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Company Secretary

The company secretary of the Company is Mr. Luk Chi Keung, a
member of HKICPA. The company secretary assists the Board by
ensuring good information flow within the Board and that Board
policy and procedures are followed. Mr. Luk has taken not less than
15 hours of relevant professional training in 2015.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee is responsible for ensuring that the
Company has formal and transparent procedures for developing
and overseeing its policies on the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management. The committee’s authorities and duties are set
out in written terms of reference.

1 remuneration committee meeting was held during the year ended
31 December 2015. Members of the remuneration committee and

the attendance of each member are set out below:

Committee members

DNEWE
ARBZARMMERETREE BAER
SRR -RAINERERRESTS
NZRHFEMBBEMBNESTS UWHERE
EEPRLIEFSAET  BEEEN2015F
LEIT LRI NRERZEEIE -

FHEESE

FNEE SRR RRARREAS LA AR
MEF FIRIREEES AT EE M
CHR - REEENERMBEENEER
REHER -

TMEEeNE E2015F12A31H LFEL
T—REeZ - FTHNZEGKERBEEZHE
CEAEENOT

Attend/Held

ZEERE HIE BT
Mr. Lo Wai Tung John (Chairman) EREREE (FE) 0/1
Mr. Tou Kin Chuen T EE 1/1
Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick [EEE2N 1/1

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee are posted on
the Company’s website. The principal functions include:

() to make recommendations on the Company’s policies and
structure for all the remuneration of Directors;

(i) to propose the specific remuneration packages of the executive
Directors, and to make recommendations on the remuneration of
the non-executive Directors for the Board’s approval;

(i) to review and propose performance-based remuneration
for executive Directors by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

to administer and make determinations with regard to the
Company’s share option scheme.
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Nomination Committee

The nomination committee is responsible to make recommendation
to the Board on the appointment of Directors and the management
of the Board’s succession. The committee’s authorities and duties
are set out in written terms of reference.

1 nomination committee meeting was held during the year ended
31 December 2015. Members of the nomination committee and the

attendance of each member are set out below:

Committee members

PEEARE

REEEE
REZESAENZFEEENEFTSULEE
BERESFQRIEEER - ZESZEER
BESNEmBEDRE-

BEEEeNEE2015F12A31 A IFEE &
T—reH-RELTEeKENELEFEES

IREES T

Attend/Held

ZE8RE HE BT
Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick (Chairman) R ENIE = (F/E) 1/1
Mr. Tou Kin Chuen HiEFEE 1/1
Mr. Lo Wai Tung John ERRLE 0/1

The terms of reference of the nomination committee are posted on
the Company’s website. The principal functions include:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills,
knowledge and experience) of the Board on a regular basis and
make recommendations to the Board regarding any proposed
changes;

(i) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board on
the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;

(i) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors; and

to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors in particular the chairman and
the chief executive officer.
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Audit Committee
2 audit committee meetings were held during the year ended 31
December 2015. Attendance of the Members are set out below:

Committee members

= x?ég
@mﬁémwimﬂmamiﬁﬁ
ToRkEeH -KEHFEEHERBEINWOT

Attend/Held

ZEEgNE HE BT
Mr. Tou Kin Chuen (Chairman) MHEFLE (FE) 2/2
Dr. Wu Kam Fun Roderick [EEEN 2/2
Mr. Lo Wai Tung John EERLE 1/2

The terms of reference of the audit committee are posted on the
Company’s website. The principal functions include:

() to make recommendations with respect to the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the Company’s external auditor,
and to evaluate their independence, objectivity and effectiveness
of the audit process;

(i) to review and monitor the interim and annual financial
statements, reports and accounts of the Company, and to review
significant and judgemental financial reporting issues contained
therein;

(i) to review the Company’s financial controls, internal controls and
risk management systems; and

(iv) to discuss with the management the system of internal controls,
and to ensure that the management has discharged its duties
and responsibilities in implementing an effective internal control
system.

The Group’s 2015 interim and annual reports have been reviewed
by the audit committee, which was of the opinion that such reports
were prepared in accordance with the applicable accounting
standards and requirements. For the 2015 annual report, the
audit committee met with the external auditor to discuss auditing,
internal control, statutory compliance and financial reporting matters
before recommending it to the Board for approval. The committee
also monitored the Company’s progress in implementing the code
provisions on the Code as required under the Listing Rules.
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Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year ended 31 December 2015, the fees paid/payable to
auditors in respect of audit services and non-audit services provided
by the auditor to the Group were as follows:

Nature of services

RS E
Audit ZH

— Current year —ARFE
Others EHb

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication with
shareholders is essential for enhancing investor relations and
investors’ understanding of the Group’s business performance
and strategies. The Group also recognises the importance of
transparency and timely disclosure of corporate information which
enables shareholders and investors to make a properly informed
investment decision.

The Company continues to enhance communications and
relationships with its investors. Enquiries from investors are dealt
with in an informative and timely manner. Investors may write directly
to the Company at its principal place of business in Hong Kong for
any inquiries.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a
website at www.sun1383.com, where extensive information and

updates on the Company’s business developments and operations,
financial information, corporate governance practices and other
information are available for public access.

The Board confirmed that, during the year, there were no significant
changes made to the Company’s Articles of Association affecting its
operations and reporting practices.
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SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

Under the Company’s Articles of Association, the Board, on the
requisition of shareholders of the Company holding not less than
10% of the paid-up capital of the Company by sending a written
notice to the Board or the Company Secretary at the Company’s
principal place of business in Hong Kong, shall convene an extra-
ordinary general meeting to address specific issues of the Company
within 21 days from the date of deposit of written notice. The same
requirement and procedure also applies to any proposal to be tabled
at shareholders’ meetings for adoption.

Specific enquiries by shareholders requiring the Board’s attention
can be sent in writing to the Board or the Company Secretary at the
Company’s principal place of business in Hong Kong.

In addition, the Company maintains contact with its shareholders
through annual general meetings or other general meetings, and
encourages shareholders to attend those meetings.

Notice of general meeting is sent by mail to the registered
shareholders of the Company. Agenda and resolutions are set out
in the notice of general meeting. A proxy form for use at a general
meeting is enclosed with the notice. Shareholders who do not intend
or are unable to be present at the meeting should fill out the form
and return the same to the share registrar and transfer office of the
Company, so as to appoint a representative, another shareholder or
the chairman of the meeting as their proxy.

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

y | Andes Glacier CPA Limited
'( /‘ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
g2t 6 AT A TR F)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SUN CENTURY
GROUP LIMITED

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Sun
Century Group Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 41 to 144
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2015, and the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms
of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 December
2015, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 3 to the
consolidated financial statements which indicates that the Group
has sustained losses for 3 consecutive years and incurred a net loss
of RMB245,932,000 for the year ended 31st December 2015 and
net current liabilities RMB797,226,000 at the end of the reporting
period. This condition along with other matters as set forth in note 3
to the consolidated financial statements, indicate the existence of a
material uncertainty which may cast doubt about the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern.

Andes Glacier CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Ng Sung Hau

Practising Certificate Number: P06122

Hong Kong, 31 March 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other net (expenses)/income

Selling and distribution expenses

General and administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Increase in fair value of investment properties
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories

Profit from operations

Finance costs

Impairment loss recognised in respect of
goodwill

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

(Loss)/Profit before tax

Income tax expense

Loss and total comprehensive expense
for the year

Attributable to:
Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

Loss per share
Basic and diluted

e BmAEMEE NS

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & Z=2015%12 A31 B IEF &

Notes
B 5

S 7

HERA

E7

Hptp () RAFER 8
HENMDHER
—RRITHER

Hip2BEEH
BEMEN R A ERIE I
BEFEZRERBRE

RERA
B & B A 10
PR ERZRBERBR

30
HEMBARIMNER 34

BRBLAT (BBB) R

A x 11

FEEBERZERAHE

R AL :

ZN/NETEZ Z SN
FEIE RS

BRER 16
EARREE

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARET T
726,088 917,458
(412,226) (723,891)
313,862 193,567
(66,806) 27,914
(50,762) (49,787)
(74,069) (83,907)
(21,106) (183,797)
95,000 467,000
13,367 59,612
209,486 430,602
(296,431) (347,102)
- (3,564)
- (2,001)
(86,945) 77,935
(158,987) (222,529)
(245,932) (144,594)
(245,007) (143,727)
(925) (867)
(245,932) (144,594)
RMB cents RMB cents
AR®D ARES
(16.42) (9.79)

—s-nses  Aptesmsras 41N
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MBI R

At 31 December 2015 A2015412 A31H

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Deferred tax assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Trading securities

Pledged deposits

Bank and cash balances

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables, and accruals

Receipts in advance
Rental and other deposits

Bank and other borrowings — due within one

year
Current tax liabilities

Net current (liabilities)/assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Notes

B o
ERBEE
YIZ BB K& 17
"EYE 18
REIBEE 28
REBEE
FE 19
JiE U BR 3k % EL At USSR 20
EEFSH 21
IR 22
RITRIRBEH 23
REBEE

FEAS BR R - Eo At FE A SR R TE 1R
M 24
TE W ER 3K 25
HERAMIZS 26
RITRHEAMEE—

R—F R EEf 27
BUERFR I & (&

wE(BE) EEFE

EERERRBRE

‘ 42 Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARET T
2,843 5,241
1,692,000 1,697,000
217 306
1,695,060 1,602,547
1,324,477 1,708,274
636,977 601,582
- 3,207

2,666 125,045
27,768 127,988
1,991,888 2,566,096
452,562 469,857
623,559 225,120
10,200 9,566
1,558,261 1,652,537
144,532 96,402
2,789,114 2,453,482
(797,226) 112,614
897,834 1,715,161
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
A BRI R

At 31 December 2015 22015412 A31H

2015 2014
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
P & AR®T T ARBETT

Non-current liabilities eIl R=Ki

Bank and other borrowings — due after one  $R{T R HEMEE —

year R —F1& 2 H 27 480,000 1,090,000
Deferred tax liabilities REIBAE 28 341,393 313,529
821,393 1,403,529
NET ASSETS EEFE 76,441 311,632
Capital and reserves EAXREE
Share capital fig 2% 29 123,644 120,945
Reserves @& 32 (41,986) 194,979
Equity attributable to owners of the Company ZA A & # A A FE(E i 81,658 315,924
Non-controlling interests FE5 AR 2 40 (5,217) (4,292)
TOTAL EQUITY ERBE 76,441 311,632
Approved by the Board of Directors on 31 March 2016. BEEEMN2016FE3 31 B £ I 5 #7E T3
Chau Cheok Wa Yeung So Lai
R g BEE
Director Director
EZE EZE

—=-nEER Aptesmsrszd 43N
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

VAN
N

BB

For the year ended 31 December 2015 &, Z=2015F12 A31H IEF &

1 January 2014

Loss and total comprehensive expense
for the year

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Issue of shares under share option

scheme
Change in equity for the year

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Loss and total comprehensive expense
for the year

Share options cancelled

[ssue of shares under share option

scheme

Change in equity for the year

At 31 December 2015

Note:

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2015, 1,000,000 share options granted on (i)
12 December 2012 were cancelled. Accordingly, the fair value on grant date of the
share options so cancelled of approximately RMB92,000 was transferred from the

201451518
FEEFBRZANHAS

WEHBLE
ELCEE EGr U

TERERED

RO14E12A31B R
01551718

AERERRRAN AR

R LR
ELUEE EGr )

AERERRY

2015512731 R

capital reserve to accumulated losses.

Sun Century Group Limited

Attributable to owners of the Company

ADREE AR
Non-

Share Share Merger  Statutory Capital Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve losses Total interests equity
R RGEE  AGRE  iREE  EABE  EHER & FEAEE  ERER
Notes RMB'000  RMBO0  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'00  RMB000  RMB'00  RMBO00  RMB'000
fis ARETn  ARMTn  ARETR ARETR  ARETn  ARETn  ARETR  ARETR  ARBTR
120,551 985,228 24,221 49,373 23,282 (744,580) 458,081 - 458,081
- - - - - (143727)  (143720) (867)  (144,594)
30 - - - - - - - (3425) (3.425)
29(b) 394 1,635 - - (459) - 1570 - 1570
394 1,635 - - (459 (143721) (142,157 (4292  (146,449)
120,945 986,863 24,201 49373 22,828 (888,307) 315,924 (429) 311,632
- - - - - (245,007 (245,007 (925 (245932
f = - - - (92) 9 5 - -
29() 2,699 1,179 - - (3,137) - 10,74 - 10,741
2,699 11,179 - - (3,229) (244915 (234,266) (925 (285,191)
123,644 998,042 24,221 49,373 19,594 (1,133,222) 81,658 (5,217) 76,441

B 5 -
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OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss)/Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Finance costs
Depreciation
Impairment loss on trade and other
receivables
Reversal of overprovision of accruals
Reversal of impairment on trade and other
receivables
Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Increase in fair value of investment
properties
Net realised and unrealised loss/(gain) on
trading securities
Reversal of impairments loss on inventories
Impairment loss recognised in respect of
goodwill

Operating profit before working capital
changes

Decrease in inventories

Increase in trade and other receivables

Decrease in pledged deposits

Decrease in trade and other payables, and
accruals

Increase/(Decrease) in receipts in advance

Increase in rental and other deposits

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

Income tax paid

Net cash generated from/(used in)
operating activities

A

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
mAERERER
For the year ended 31 December 2015 & Z=2015%12 A31 B IEF &

Notes

P °E

RERH
FRiAT (B1R) A
AEIRR :
B YA
B AR
e
JTE M Pl 7 e Lt R KR AR RR
BEE
BMOBIRER ZBERE
5% (01 i A RR K % EL A B R
BB
HEME  BE K
RiEEE
HEH B AR M EER 34
BEWMEN QA ERIEN
18
BEERFNERLRER
BiE, (e ) F8R
BOGFEZRERBR
A EERZREER
30

EEETHBANEE
i F
T &R >
IR Uiz B R e L At 18 KRR A
EREFEFOR D
FEAS RR K~ EL A FE AN R S TR
ERRED
TR BRI 0, R )
MEREMIZEIEMN

EEELE(BRAMES
ENEHR

REFHEE(BRA)W
REFH

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARET T
(86,945) 77,935
(4,368) (1,614)
296,431 347,102
2,290 2,500

- 150,000
- (322)
- (31,357)

117 15

- 2,001
(95,000) (467,000)
212 (1,170)
(13,367) (59,612)
- 3,564

99,370 22,042
397,256 206,943
(35,395) (133,087)
122,379 189,332
(17,295) (75,676)
398,439 (496,488)
634 786
965,388 (286,148)
(82,904) (27,740)
882,484 (313,888)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HAERLMER

For the year ended 31 December 2015 & £2015F 12 A31 8 IEF &

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and

equipment

Net cash inflow arising from acquisition of
subsidiaries

Net cash inflow arising from disposal of
subsidiaries

Proceeds from disposal of trading securities

Interest received

Net cash generated from
investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Drawdown of bank and other borrowings
Repayment of bank and other borrowings
Proceeds from issue of shares

Interest paid

Net cash (used in)/generated from
financing activities

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
1 JANUARY

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
31 DECEMBER

ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash balances

46 Sun Century Group Limited

Notes
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2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET ARET T
(317) (2,009)

216 12

- 380

- 35,999

2,995 -
4,368 1,614
7,262 35,996
25,000 1,589,003
(729,276) (854,765)
10,741 1,570
(296,431) (347,102)
(989,966) 388,706
(100,220) 110,814
127,988 17,174
27,768 127,988
27,768 127,988




Notes to the Financial Statements

I FSERR Mo

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

General Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability. The address of its registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, PO Box 2681, George Town, Grand
Cayman KY1-1111, the Cayman Islands. The address of its
principal place of business is 12/F., Tower B, Tiley Central Plaza
Haide 3rd Road, Shenzhen, Guangdong Province, the PRC.
The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of Stock
Exchange. In the opinion of the directors of the Company (the
“Directors”) , as at 31 December 2015, Fame Select Limited,
a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, is the
immediate parent and Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and Mr. Cheng Ting
Kong are the ultimate controlling parties of the Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the
financial statements.

. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new
and revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("'HKICPA') that are relevant to
its operations and effective for its accounting year beginning
on 1 January 2015. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKAS”) and Interpretations (“Int”).

Amendments to HKAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Contributions

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The application of the new and revised HKFRSs in the current
year has had no material impact on the Group’s financial
performances and positions for the current and prior years and/
or on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (Bk B8 FT5 50 - LAA R TLFIR)

2. BEAMAIREETERBMBR

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

448

(Cont’d)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new or revised

HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective.

HEA([BRYHBHREER])
(&)

BB B RERZHET REBET
(BEMBHEEL)

AR B R R T 51 B AR A M R A
W] HEIER] (BAUHHREER) -

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments' BBMEmEER SRIA
ek
HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts? BB Bl EA EERERE?
F14%
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers' BB BREEA REEPEH 2 ha
F15%
Amendments to HKFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint BBMEmEER WEEERRER L
Operations® ENRE A ) 2 EE
Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of BoaERE6 MERREIRIAEZ
and HKAS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation* LkEB e E BB
£385 25T
Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer Plants® BREEAEI6R BE AEHED
and HKAS 41 REEGER
EVAL A H)
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements? BB gL BIUWBREERE
EVYEA H)
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or Contribution of Assets between an BB REEA REFEABENFNE
and HKAS 28 Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture® F10RREBGH EOEVHCEERE
KR E085 7 (E7] % AR
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 ERHBHREENr  ABHBREER2012F
Cycle* &l F0UUFRBFENR
s
Amendments to HKFRS 10,  Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation BB B EA REEER EREAAR
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Exception* F10% BEHB Z BIoMER
HEEAFE125% R
BB R
E285% 2 1BET
Amendments to HKAS 1 Disclosure Initiative* BB g ER BERT AN
E1R 2 BT
HKFRS 16 Leases® BN REER HE
E16%

Sun Century Group Limited
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)

(Cont’d)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective

(Cont’d)

' Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements
beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with earlier application
permitted.

8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019, with earlier application permitted.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016, with earlier application permitted.

5  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to
be determined.

The Group has already commenced considering the potential
impact of these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new HKFRSs would have a material impact on its
financial performance and financial position.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include the requirements
for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and
for derecognition. In 2013, HKFRS 9 was further amended to
bring into effect a substantial overhaul of hedge accounting that
will allow entities to better reflect their risk management activities
in the financial statements.
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2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong 2. ERAFFIIRLEBITIEBUER

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) HER ([FEMBREER])

(Cont’d) (#)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective EEMEMKRERZHFHET REERT

(Cont’d) (BRMKHREER) (&)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Cont’d) (BBHBIREER) FIFLHMT
A (&)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described as follows: (CEBMBHREELEL) BORZEERT
Boatan T

450

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement to be subsequently measured at amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured
at their fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the
fair value of an equity investment (that is not held for trading)
in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss.

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the recognition of the effects of changes
in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or
loss. Changes in fair value of financial liabilities attributable
to changes in the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS
39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or
loss was presented in profit or loss.

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015

FIBEMNE (EEGFER) £39% e

BMTE: BRMFERKEZDHERS

BB E R R IR E R AL R A ER

E-ARME  REBEEBRA AR

EBHRERERBNFERANES

MEARSXNAERKEEREZ
=]

=
¢
N
il
N
X5
piis
|
>:;‘-.;
514
pius
&
%)
E’t
&

AR IREHNATTE - PIAEAM
BERERERBEAREDIRNERER
HMAERKBZAAEFE N R
B (BEAEMBREEN) Fo%- =
B8 AT DA AT ) b s 1B A EoAth 2
BmP2IBRAKRE (LIFFIEEER)
ZEHEBERAERE YR ERDETE
R BUA ©

MIEEREAAERABRSRZEREA
BEmE  (FEFHRELE) FoH
REZRBEEERREDER 2SR
BEAREZPSRNEMEE KSR
2 BRIFEEMEEWRSERRE
ZEERREHTESEHNIEKNE
sz etEi - eRABEEERAR
BHER T AAERBERTIEEN
DEERm -RE (BEGHERD
F395  HERBAABEFABRLZ
EREBEANEEHE2HEENER
5I1%R o



A

Notes to the Financial Statements

I FSERR Mo

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Cont’d)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective
(Cont’d)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the
three types of hedge accounting. However, greater flexibility
has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible
for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the
types of risk components of non-financial items that are
eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness
test has been overhauled and replaced with the principle
of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required. Enhanced
disclosure requirements about an entity's risk management
activities have also been introduced.

The Directors anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 9 in the
future may have significant impact on amounts reported in

respect of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities.

Regarding the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities, it

is not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of that effect

until a detailed review has been completed.
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2.

45?2

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Cont’d)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In July 2014, HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will
supersede the current revenue recognition guidance including
HKAS 18 Revenue, HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the
related interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the Standard
introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

e Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligation in the contract

e Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as)
a performance obligations satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of
the goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligations is transferred to the customer far more prescriptive
guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific
scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by

HKFRS 15.
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2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong

Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Cont’d)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Cont’d)

The Directors anticipate that the application of HKFRS 15
in the future may have a material impact on the amounts
reported and disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements, however, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until the Group
performs a detailed review.

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements

The amendments allow an entity to account for investments
in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates in its separate
financial statements

e At cost

e In accordance with HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (or HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement for
entities that have not yet adopted HKFRS 9), or

e Using the equity method as described in HKAS 28
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures.

The accounting option must be applied by category of
investments.

The amendments also clarify that when a parent ceases to be
an investment entity, or becomes an investment entity, it shall
account for the change from the date when the change in status
occurred.

In addition to the amendments to HKAS 27, there are
consequential amendments to HKAS 28 to avoid a potential
conflict with HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements
and to HKFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards.
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2.

454

Rk Mot

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
(Cont’d)

New and revised HKFRSs issued but not yet effective
(Cont’d)

Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements (Cont’d)

The Directors do not anticipate that the application of these
amendments to HKAS 27 will have a material impact on the
Group's consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede HKAS
17 Leases, introduces a single lessee accounting model and
requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases
with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee
is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability
representing its obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly,
a lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-of-use
asset and interest on the lease liability, and also classifies cash
repayments of the lease liability into a principal portion and an
interest portion and presents them in the statement of cash
flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability are
initially measured on a present value basis. The measurement
includes non-cancellable lease payments and also includes
payments to be made in optional periods if the lessee is
reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the lease, or
not to exercise an option to terminate the lease. This accounting
treatment is significantly different from the lessee accounting
for leases that are classified as operating leases under the
predecessor standard, HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17.
Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating
leases or finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

The Directors will assess the impact of the application of HKFRS
16. For the moment, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable
estimate of the effect of the application of HKFRS 16 until the
Group performs a detailed review.

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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3. Going Concern Convention

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Directors
have given careful consideration to the liquidity of the Group
as the Group has sustained losses for 3 consecutive years.
In particular, the Group incurred a loss of approximately
RMB$245,932,000 for the year ended 31 December 2015
(2014: RMB144,594,000) and has net current liabilities of
approximately RMB797,226,000 at 31 December 2015.

In the opinion of the Directors, the Group is able to operate as a
going concern in the coming year after taking into consideration
the following conditions and/or measures:

(@) Included in current liabilities, receipts in advance as at 31
December 2015 of approximately RMB623,559,000 were
received from the purchasers of Le Paysage and are non-
refundable;

(b) There was a net cash generated from operating activities
of approximately RMB882,484,000 in 2015 compared to
a net cash used in operating activities of approximately
RMB313,888,000 in 2014; which showed a substantial
improvement in cash flow control;

(c) The Group is exploring other fund raising opportunities
including, but not limited to, equity and debt financing; and

(d) The Group communicates and negotiates with the lenders,
including Fame Select Limited, the major shareholder of
the Company for the further extension of repayment of loan
principal of approximately RMB440,158,000 outstanding at
31 December 2015.

The Directors are of the opinion that the Group will be able
to have sufficient working capital to finance its operations
and meet its financial obligations when they fall due in the
foreseeable future. Accordingly, the Directors considered that it
is appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial statements
on a going concern basis.
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4.

456

Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(“Listing Rule”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(“Companies Ordinance”).

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for investment properties and
financial instruments that are measured at fair values at the end
of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies
below.

The provisions of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622) regarding preparation of accounts and directors’
reports and audits became effective for the Company for
the financial year ended 31 December 2015. Further, the
disclosure requirements set out in the Listing Rules regarding
annual accounts have been amended with reference to the
new Companies Ordinance and to streamline with HKFRSs.
Accordingly, the presentation and disclosure of information in the
consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 31
December 2015 have been changed to comply with these new
requirements. Comparative information in respect of the financial
year ended 31 December 2014 are presented or disclosed
in the consolidated financial statements based on the new
requirements. Information previously required to be disclosed
under the predecessor Companies Ordinance or Listing Rules
but not under the new Companies Ordinance or amended
Listing Rules are not disclosed in these consolidated financial
statements.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
share-based payment transactions that are within the scope
of HKFRS 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of
HKAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in HKAS
2 or value in use in HKAS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

e |evel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and

e |evel 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.
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4. TESEHE (&)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

458

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of certain key
assumptions and estimates. It also requires the directors
to exercise their judgements in the process of applying the
accounting policies. The areas involving critical judgements and
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to these
financial statements, are disclosed in note 5 to the financial
statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(a) Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
when the Company:

* has power over the investee;

e s exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting
rights of an investee, it has power over the investee when
the voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally.
The Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances
in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting rights in an
investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(a) Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

e the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative
to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders;

e potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote
holders or other parties;

e rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

e any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that
the Group has, or does not have, the current ability to
direct the relevant activities at the time that decisions
need to be made, including voting patterns at previous
shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income
and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to
control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses
and cash flows relating to transactions between members of
the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

460

(a) Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

Investments in subsidiaries presented in the statement of
financial position included in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements are stated at cost less any identified
impairment loss.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s interests
and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the
changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any
difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration
paid or received is recognised directly in equity and
attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value
of the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (i) the previous carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary
and any non-controlling interests. All amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation to that
subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable
HKFRSs). The fair value of any investment retained in the
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is regarded
as the fair value on initial recognition for subsequent
accounting under HKAS 39, when applicable, the cost on
initial recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(b) Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by
the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after reassessment,
the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum
of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquiree (if any),
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be
initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction- by-transaction
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified
in another HKFRS.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(b) Business combinations (Cont’d)

4062

(c)

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is
remeasured to fair value at the acquisition date (i.e. the
date when the Group obtains control) and the resulting
gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the acquisition
date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts
for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those
provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement
period (see above), and additional assets or liabilities are
recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that,
if known, would have affected the amounts recognised at
that date.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at
cost as established at the date of acquisition of the business
(see the accounting policy above) less accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated
to each of the Group’s cash-generating units (or groups of
cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(c)

(d)

Goodwill (Cont’d)

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when
If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than

there is indication that the unit may be impaired.

its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
unit and then to the other assets of the unit on a pro-rata
basis based on the carrying amount of each asset in the
unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly
in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill
is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the
attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s
functional currency ("foreign currencies") are recognised
at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are presented in the functional and presentation
currency of the Group (i.e. Renminbi (“RMB”)) using
exchange rates prevailing at the end of each reporting
period.
average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange

Income and expense items are translated at the

rates fluctuate significantly during that period, in which case
the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
under the heading of foreign currency translation reserve
(attributed to non-controlling interests as appropriate).
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(d) Foreign currencies (Cont’d)

464

(e)

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the
Group’s entire interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal
involving loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, or a partial disposal of an interest in a
joint arrangement or an associate that includes a foreign
operation of which the retained interest becomes a financial
asset), all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the
Company are reclassified to profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis. The estimated useful lives are as follows:

— Buildings held for own use which are situated on
leasehold land are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated useful
lives, being no more than 40 years after the date of
completion.

— Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of lease and their
estimated useful lives, being no more than 20 years.

—  Furniture and fixtures 3-5 years

— Motor vehicles 4 years
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(e) Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)

(f)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings held to
earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. An investment
property is measured initially at its cost including all direct
costs attributable to the property.

After initial recognition, the investment property is stated at
its fair value based on valuation by an external independent
valuer. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
the investment property are recognised in profit or loss for
the period in which they arise.

If a property held for sale becomes investment property, any
difference resulting between the carrying amount and the
fair value of this item at the date of transfer is recognised in
profit or loss.

The gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the property, and is recognised in profit or loss.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(g) Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as

operating leases.

The Group as lessee
(i) Operating leases

Lease payments (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are recognised as an expense on a straight-line

basis over the lease term.

(i) Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the
lease term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments, each determined at the

inception of the lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the consolidated statement of financial position as
finance lease payable. Lease payments are apportioned
between the finance charge and the reduction of the
outstanding liability. The finance charge is allocated to
each period during the lease term so as to produce
a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining

balance of the liability.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d) 4. FESHBE (HF)
(9) Leases (Cont’d) () A (&)
(i) Finance leases (Cont’d) (i) BEH# (&)

Assets under finance leases are depreciated over the
lease term or, where it is likely the Group will obtain
ownership of the asset, the life of the asset, as set out in

A A EE AR E KRG EER T
B AREHONEEREE
FHRHEERAFE (HRHE

note 4(e). 4(e)) °
The Group as lessor AEFEERTDHEA
(i) Operating leases () EEFH#

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

KaEERNZIEE BRAKERH
HENERERN IR R FER -

(h) Inventories (h) #E
() Properties for future development/ () HHERKERER "
under development for sale BERAYE

Properties for future development/under development
for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Costs include acquisition costs, prepaid land
lease payments, construction costs, borrowing costs
capitalised and other direct costs attributable to such
properties. Net realisable value is determined by
reference to sale proceeds received after the reporting
period less selling expenses and the anticipated costs
to completion, or by estimates based on prevailing
market condition. On completion, the properties are
reclassified to properties held for sale at the then
carrying amount. Properties for future development/
under development for sale are classified as current
assets unless the construction period of the relevant
property development project is expected to complete
beyond normal operating cycle.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount
of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(h) Inventories (Cont’d)

4068

(i) Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost
and net realisable value. Costs of properties include
acquisition costs, prepaid land lease payments,
construction costs, borrowing costs capitalised and
other direct costs attributable to such properties. Net
realisable value is determined by reference to sale
proceeds received after the reporting period less selling
expenses, or by estimates based on prevailing market
condition.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related revenue is recognised. The amount of
any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in
the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount
of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period in which the
reversal occurs.

(i) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015

4, TESFHHE (&)
(h) 75 (&)

(i)

(i) FFIELHEYRE

FEL EMRERAERATEHR
FEZBEEAR -MEXLE
BUWBERA B L BEER
BERA BRERZEERAE
REBMERGEZEMBERENX
KA B FETSEREHR
Y BR B FFT 75 35 B SRIE AN RR 35 & 59
NEE HRBEERETOREL MG
ate

EEEHER ZEFEZERA
ERER WA R R R S
X FEMRERERFELSE
BLAMBFERANBRRIER
HAME FE R R B 32 o (R (R B IHORL
BER L LR AR SRR
FX #1782 BB IR R -

TREEREREBVNIRAAE
AE-WBRETEREERTRE
B(EBBESEARBIENERE
EREBRAEERIINEREENRS
PR TR S HER R A2 BB E
SERMAEBNAAE ANEHEE
KEMBENAABHE (RIB5RM
E) - WBBERBESZEAAEBEIKRDY
TREEXTHMBBERBENRS
FOA - BB I B st A BERR o



Notes to the Financial Statements

I FSERR Mo

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d) 4. FESHBE (HF)
() Financial instruments (Cont’d) () 2" T A (&)

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: financial assets ‘at fair value through profit or
loss’ (“FVTPL”), ‘held-to-maturity’ investments, ‘available-
for-sale’ financial assets and ‘loans and receivables’. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at
FVTPL.

—2-TEER  ABteEEsEAT 09N

B E

TREEDRUATARER BHBE
BRAREIRNEREE KEZ
HKRE fHEEeREERER
REWHRIE - Z DB RTFERMEEN
HE MR YR FERFET -
FIBALETAEENEREENK
5 AER LK LR - AEETAE
BENEREERBEXRHEANRE
BTSRRI SAEFIRE R AR
NZEE-

BERMER
BEFRAEOE R — A NIZ AR BT
BB T A B iR DA R IR AE R A
B BEA S AR 0% - BERFR TS
RO ERFREH TANTETAH
FHISE A B HIR A AT R K
B2 WA (BREREBRERN XA
REFDEMNKD W — I ERRE
HORHRAREMBESITR)E
MR ERREFER A K-

BEHTEANBATHZERA R EERE
REDERBEBBERRAABIKR
) BB RIBR b o



|

Notes to the Financial Statements
S R B 5

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (k& 348 FT1g40 ' LAA REITHR)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

470

(i) Financial instruments (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’d)
Financial assets at FVTPL
Financial assets are classified as at FVTPL when the financial
asset is either held for trading or it is designated as at
FVTPL.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling
it in the near term; or

on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading
may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(i) Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)
Financial assets at FVTPL (Cont’d)

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any
gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial
asset and is included in the ‘other net income/(expense)’ line
item.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Loans and receivables (including trade and
other receivables, bank and cash balances, and pledged
deposits) are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one
or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the
investment have been affected.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments; or
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

472

(i) Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Financial assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of financial assets (Cont’d)

* it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

e the disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of
the impairment loss recognised is the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods
(see the accounting policy below).

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by
the impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When
a trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(i) Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to
another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset, the Group
continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its
continuing involvement and recognises an associated
liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the
Group continues to recognise the financial asset and also
recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds
received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its
entirety, the Group allocates the previous carrying amount
of the financial asset between the part it continues to
recognise, and the part it no longer recognises on the
basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date
of the transfer. The difference between the carrying amount
allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the
sum of the consideration received for the part no longer
recognised and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to be recognised
and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

474

(i)

0)

(k)

Financial instruments (Cont’d)

Derecognition (Cont’d)

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The Group’s investments are classified as financial assets at
FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are either investments classified
as held for trading or designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition. These investments are subsequently measured
at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of these investments are recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(I) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting
all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Group
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instruments is
recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or loss
is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or
cancellation of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities
at FVTPL or other financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the
financial liability is either held for trading or it is designated
as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

e it has been acquired principally for the purpose of
repurchasing it in the near term; or

e on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-
taking; or

e it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

476

(I) Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)

Financial liabilities at FVTPL (Cont’d)

A financial liability other than a financial liability held
for trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

e such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

e the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis,
in accordance with the Group’s documented risk
management or investment strategy, and information
about the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

e |t forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement permits
the entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with
any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognised in
profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss
incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability and is
included in the ‘other gains and losses’ line item.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other payables
and accruals, rental and other deposits and bank and other
borrowings) are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(I) Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Cont’d)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on
initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis
other than financial liabilities classified as at FVTPL.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder
for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
initially measured at their fair values and, if not designated as
at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

e the amount of the obligation under the contract, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets; and

e the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate,
cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with
the revenue recognition policies.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(m) Derivative financial instruments

478

(n)

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the
date when derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of the
reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in which case the
timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the
nature of the hedge relationship.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are
treated as separate derivatives when they meet the definition
of a derivative, their risks and characteristics are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not measured at FVTPL.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

(i) Sales of properties
Revenue from the sale of properties held for sale is
recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyers. The
Group considers that the significant risks and rewards
of ownership are transferred when the properties are
completed and delivered to the buyers. Revenue from
sales of properties excludes business tax and other
sales related taxes and is after deduction of any trade
discounts. Deposits and instalments received on
properties sold prior to the date of revenue recognition
are included in the statement of financial position under
receipts in advance.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(n) Revenue recognition (Cont’d)
(i) Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the operating leases. Lease
incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as
an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income
in the accounting period in which they are earned.
Rental income excludes business tax or other sales
related taxes.

(iii) Property management income
Revenue from property management is recognised in the
accounting period in which the services are rendered.

(iv) Hotel consultancy services income
Hotel consultancy services income is recognised in the
accounting period in which the services are rendered.

(v) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

(vi) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes
ex-dividend.

(o) Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.
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4.

4380

Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(o) Employee benefits (Cont’d)
(i) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement
schemes as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. Contributions
to the schemes by the Group and employees are
calculated as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries.
The retirement benefit scheme cost charged to profit or
loss represents contributions payable by the Group to

the funds.

The Group contributes to appropriate local defined
contribution retirement schemes pursuant to the relevant
labour rules and regulations in the PRC. Contributions
to the schemes by the Group are recognised as an
expense in profit or loss as incurred, to the extent that

they are not capitalised as inventories.

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a result
of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed formal plan

which is without realistic possibility of withdrawal.

(p) Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to

certain Directors, employees and consultants.

Equity-settled share-based payments to Directors and
employees are measured at fair value (excluding the effect
of non market-based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually
vest and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions, with a corresponding increase in capital reserve.
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(p)

(a)

Share-based payments (Cont’d)

Equity-settled share-based payments to consultants are
measured at the fair value of the services rendered or if
the fair value of the services rendered cannot be reliably
measured, at the fair value of the equity instruments
granted. The fair value is measured at the date the Group
receives the services and recognised as expense.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in capital reserve will be
transferred to share premium. When the share options are
forfeited after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised in capital
reserve will be transferred to accumulated losses.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average
of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

482

(r) Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

Current Tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(r)

(s)

Taxation (Cont’d)

Deferred tax (Cont’d)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or
deferred tax assets for investment properties that are
measured using the fair value model, the carrying amounts
of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The
presumption is rebutted when the investment property is
depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic
benefits embodied in the investment property over time,
rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business combination.

PRC Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”)

LAT is levied at progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60%
on the appreciation of land value, being the proceeds from
sales of properties less deductible expenditures including
land costs, borrowing costs, business taxes and all property
development expenditures. LAT is recognised as an income
tax. LAT paid is a deductible expense for PRC corporate
income tax purposes.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(t) Related parties
A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

(A) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of a parent of the Group.

(B) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the
other entity is an associate of the third party.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a
plan the sponsoring employers are also related to
the Group.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(t)

(u)

Related parties (Cont’d)
(B) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Cont’d)

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (A).

(vii) A person identified in (A)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its assets except investment properties,
deferred tax assets and financial assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of any impairment loss (if any). Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future

cash flows have not been adjusted.
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)
(u) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

4386

(v)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the

impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash- generating unit in prior
years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the

impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When
a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated
to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the

time value of money is material).
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4. Significant Accounting Policies (Cont’d)

(v) Provisions (Cont’d)
When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.

(w) Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

5. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Key sources of judgements and estimation uncertainty
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.
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5. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates (Cont’d) 5. BR ¥ E K T E(E5 (&)
Key sources of judgements and estimation uncertainty ARG THAPERZETERIR
(Cont’d) (#&)

(i) Provision for completed properties held for sale and () FIEHEMNEETYERHIHE

4388

(1)

properties for future development/under development

for sale

As explained in note 4(h), the Group’s completed properties
held for sale and properties for future development/under
development for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Based on the Group’s recent experience
and the nature of the subject properties, the Group makes
estimates of the selling prices, the costs of completion
in case for properties for future development and under
development for sale, and the costs to be incurred in selling
the properties based on prevailing market conditions.

If there is an increase in costs to completion or a decrease
in net sales value, the net realisable value will decrease
and this may result in provision for completed properties
held for sale and properties for future development/under
development for sale. Such provision requires the use of
judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is different
from the original estimate, the carrying value and provision
for properties in the periods in which such estimate is
changed will be adjusted accordingly.

In addition, given the volatility of the PRC property market
and the unique nature of individual properties, the actual
outcomes in terms of costs and revenue may be higher or
lower than estimated at the reporting date. Any increase or
decrease in the provision would affect profit or loss in future
years.

Impairment losses on prepaid project costs

The Group prepaid land and construction costs for certain
projects located on the lands which the Group has not
obtained title documents of the land use rights. The Group is
in the process of obtaining title documents of these land use
rights. Should the title documents of these land use rights
cannot be obtained subsequently, certain prepaid costs
may not be recoverable. The Group provides for impairment
losses for the unrecoverable costs based on its estimation.
The Group’s estimates may be inaccurate and any change in
the estimates would affect profit or loss in future years.
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5. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates (Cont’d)
Key sources of judgements and estimation uncertainty
(Cont’d)

(iii)

(iv)

Impairment losses on loans and advances,
prepayment and deposits

The Group reviews the recoverability and ageing of loans
and receivables, prepayment and deposits and provides for
impairment losses if the balances are not fully recoverable.
The assessments involve estimation on the recoverability of
these balances. The Group’s estimates and judements may
be inaccurate and any change in estimates would affect
profit or loss in future years.

Estimated income taxes (including LAT) and deferred
taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes mainly in the PRC.
Significant estimates are required in determining the amount
of the provision for tax and the timing of payment of the
related tax. There are many transactions and calculations for
which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. Where the final tax outcome
of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the income
tax and deferred tax provisions in the periods in which such
determination are made.

The Group is subject to LAT in the PRC. However, the
implementation and settlement of these taxes varies among
various tax jurisdictions in cities of the PRC, and the Group
has not finalised its land appreciation taxes calculation
and payments with any local tax authorities in the PRC.
Accordingly, significant judgment is required in determining
the amount of the land appreciation and its related taxes.
The Group recognised these LAT based on management’s
best estimates according to the understanding of the tax
rules. The final tax outcome could be different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, and these differences
will impact the cost of sales and deferred tax provision in the
periods in which such taxes have been finalised with local
tax authorities.
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5. BARHAER ETEME (&)
H R A E T ABE R 2 ERRIR
(%)
(iv) 155138 ( B1E LB EH) K

5. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates (Cont’d)
Key sources of judgements and estimation uncertainty
(Cont’d)

(iv) Estimated income taxes (including LAT) and deferred

490

(v)

taxes (Cont’d)

Deferred tax assets relating to certain temporary differences
and tax losses are recognised when management considers
to be probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences or tax losses can
be utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for the changes in fair
value of investment properties and depreciation allowances
in excess of related depreciation in the PRC and any change
in estimates would affect profit or loss in future years.

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
Some of the Group’s assets and liabilities are measured
at fair value for financial reporting purposes. The board of
Directors (the “Board”) has a designated management to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs
for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties, the Group uses market-observable data to the
extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available,
the Group engages third party qualified valuers to perform
the valuation of the Group’s investment properties. At the
end of each reporting period, the management of the Group
works closely with the qualified external valuers to establish
and determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for Level 2 and Level 3 fair value measurements. The
Group will first consider and adopt Level 2 inputs where
inputs can be derived from observable quoted prices in the
active market. When Level 2 inputs are not available, the
Group will adopt valuation techniques that include Level 3
inputs. Where there is a material change in the fair value of
the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be reported
to the Board. Information about the valuation techniques
and inputs used in determining the fair value of the Group’s
investment properties are disclosed in note 18.
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5. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates (Cont’d)
Key sources of judgements and estimation uncertainty
(Cont’d)

v)

(Vi)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes
(Cont’d)

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s financial assets
at FVTPL, the Group uses market-observable data to the
extent it is available. Where Level 1 inputs are not available,
the management of the Group will assess the valuation of
financial instruments based on quoted bid prices of the
previous trading day in the over-the-counter markets or
quoted market prices provided by brokers at the end of
each reporting period.

The management of the Group will exercise their judgements
based on their experience to establish and determine the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the valuation
model. Where there is a material change in the fair value of
the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be reported
to the Board. Note 6(c) provides detailed information about
the valuation techniques, inputs and key assumptions used
in the determination of the fair value of the Group’s financial
assets at FVTPL.

Financial guarantee contracts

Details of guarantees provided by the Group are set
out in note 35(a) to the financial statements. Based on
expectations at the reporting date, the Directors consider
that it is more likely than not that such an amount will not
be payable under the arrangement. However, this estimate
is subject to change depending on the probability of the
counterparty claiming under the guarantee which is a
function of the likelihood that the financial receivables held
by the counterparty which are guaranteed suffer credit
losses.
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5. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates (Cont’d)
Key sources of judgements and estimation uncertainty
(Cont’d)

(vii) Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the
Group takes into consideration the estimation of future cash
flows. The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. Where the

5.

B M R EE MG ()

HE R A THREREZETERR

()

(vii) JEHL AR 3K 69 1 &1 DBl 1B
EAEBE BRI E RN
AEBEEBGEARRDRE A
EERSBNRAERAE RLE
AARRERBREHEERERF
Rz RENHZENE - HRKB
SRBNERSERRY D AT

actual future cash flows are less than expected, a material EEXERRERE-
impairment loss may arise.
6. Financial Instruments 6. R TH
(a) Categories of financial instruments (@ eMIAMNSHE
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T AR¥ET T
Financial assets TEMEE
Financial assets at FVTPL RAfBEFABZNEREE - 3,207
Loans and receivable B3 K pE iR
(including bank and cash balances) (BREBOTRBSER) 235,315 425,311
Financial liabilities SRAaE
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REHK AT ENERAE 2,501,023 3,221,960

49?2

(b)

Financial risk management

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest
rate risk. The Group's overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's
financial performance.
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6. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)
(b) Financial risk management (Cont’d)
(i) Foreign currency risk

All the Group's revenue-generating activities were
transacted in RMB. Exposure to foreign currency risk
is mainly attributable to bank deposits, bank and
other borrowings that are denominated in currencies
other than RMB. Foreign currency risk is measured
by employing sensitivity analysis, taking into account
current and anticipated exposures.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors
foreign exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the need
arise.

At 31 December 2015, it is estimated that had the Hong
Kong Dollars exchange rate (versus RMB) increased/
decreased by 5% (2014: 5%), with all other variables
remaining constant, the Group's loss after tax for the
year would have increased/decreased by approximately
RMB54,405,000 (2014: the Group's loss after tax
would have increased/decreased by approximately
RMB62,863,000).

5% (2014: 5%) is the sensitivity rate used when
reporting foreign currency risk internally to the
key management personnel and represents the
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible
change in foreign currency rates. The sensitivity analysis
includes only outstanding foreign currency denominated
monetary items and adjusts their translation at the end
of the reporting period for a 5% (2014: 5%) change in
foreign currency rate. A positive number below indicates
an increase in profit for the year where RMB and HK$
weaken against the relevant foreign currency. Where
RMB and Hong Kong Dollars strengthen against the
relevant foreign currency, there would be an equal
and opposite impact on the profit for the year and the
balances below would be negative.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk
as the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure
during the year.
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6. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)
(b) Financial risk management (Cont’d)

494

(1)

(iii)

Sun Century Group Limited

Credit risk

At 31 December 2015, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets as stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group has a defined credit policy. In addition, the
Group reviews the ageing of its individual debt at the
end of each reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts.
In this regard, the Directors consider that the Group’s
credit risk is significantly reduced.

The credit risk on pledged deposits, bank and cash
balances is limited because the counterparties are
banks with high credit-ratings. The Group has arranged
bank financing for certain purchasers of properties and
provided guarantees to certain former subsidiaries,
its tenant and business associates. Details of these
guarantees are set out in note 35(a) to the financial
statements.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk
in relation to trade and other receivables, with exposure
spread over a number of counterparties and customers.
The Group’s concentration of credit risk by geographical
locations that all trade receivables as at 31 December
2015 were attributable based in PRC.

Liquidity risk

Individual subsidiaries within the Group are responsible
for their own cash management based on the Group's
internal guidelines on liquidity requirement, including
raising loans to cover the expected cash demand, and
obtaining credit lines, subject to approval by the Board.
The Group’s objective is to strike a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use
of banking facility and other borrowings. The Group
financed its operations and investment activities with
internally generated cash flows, balanced with proceeds
from the line of credit obtain from banks. There has
been no default on repayment of interest and/or bank
borrowings as at year end or at any time during the year.
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6. Financial Instruments (Cont’d) 6. ERIT A (&)
(b) Financial risk management (Cont’d) (b) AR ERE (&)
(iii) Liquidity risk (Cont’d) (i) TEIER B (&)
The following tables show the remaining contractual TRETAEEZENTETRE
maturities at the reporting date of the Group’s non- B(TEBEBERER) RHEH
derivative financial liabilities (excluding receipts in ZBRTEHNINHE  DHREELN
advance), which are based on contractual undiscounted AFEReRE (BREEREY
cash flows (including interest payments computed using FE 8 2 A BT B F
contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates current at A X AR E B B 2 A =
the reporting date) and the earliest date the Group can AE)ARAEETEREEREZ
be required to pay: R HHAE:
2015
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
EHRTRRS RN

More than More than
Within 1yearbut 2 years but

1 year or less than less than ~ More than Carrying

on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total amount
15/ 1EUER 28N LA

FREX D2 HR5E 56 L HE REE

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTR AREBTR AR®Trn AR®TR ARETn ARETx

Trade and other payables, ~ [EfTBRZ0: EffEff

and accruals EHRERER 452,562 - - - 452,562 452,562
Rental and other deposits & R Efk % 10,200 - - - 10,200 10,200
Bank and other borrowings ~ $17 R E (£ & 1,558,261 35,000 115,000 330,000 2,038,261 2,038,261
Total &t 2,021,023 35,000 115,000 330,000 2,501,023 2,501,023

2014
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
BURTRR R

More than More than
Within 1yearbut 2 years but

1 year or less than less than More than Carrying

on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total amount
1R 1FRER 25N EE

FIRER AN DREEF 5L ek REE

RMB'O00 ~ RWMB0O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR

Trade and other payables, ~ JEfTERZ - A fER

and accruals FRkBERER 469,857 - = = 469,857 469,857
Rental and other deposits & R Eftk & 9,566 - - - 9,566 9,566
Bank and other borrowings 17 R E £ & 1,652,537 610,000 115,000 365,000 2,742,537 2,742,537
Total A3t 2,131,960 610,000 115,000 365000 3,221,960 3,221,960
The above table excluded all non-cash settled FRABERAFBEEEZS
contractual liabilities. FOR=RE

—s-nssR  ABtesEsmas 9O A
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6. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)

4906

(b) Financial risk management (Cont’d)
(iv) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from
interest-bearing assets and liabilities. It is the Group’s
intention to keep its borrowings at floating interest rate
with an aim to reflect market costs of funding. It is this
reason that cost of specific borrowings financing the
Group’s development projects would be capitalised at a
rate reflecting market conditions. The Group’s effect on
changes in interest rate is considered immaterial to the
Group’s profit or loss.

Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2015, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 100 basis point (2014: 100 basis
point) in interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease the Group’s loss
after tax for the year by approximately RMB4,531,000
(2014: increase/decrease the Group’s loss after tax by
approximately RMB1,982,000).

A 100 basis points (2014: 100 basis points) increase
or decrease is used for variable-rate balances when
reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management’s assessment of
the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the
year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.
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6. Financial Instruments (Cont’d)
(c) Fair values

The Directors consider that the carrying amounts of the
financial assets and financial liabilities as reflected in the
consolidated statement of financial position approximate
their respective fair values. The following disclosures of fair
value measurements use a fair value hierarchy which has 3
levels:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on

observable market data (unobservable inputs).

There is no transfer between Level 1, 2 and 3 during both
years.

6. 2RI A (&)

(c) 2 RE

EERREAMBIRRAIIRE B
BERERABZEREEESEAR
REHRE - UTHRAAEAHESR
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7. Turnover
The principal activities of the Group are property development
and property leasing and management in the PRC and hotel

consultancy services.

Turnover represents income from sales of properties, rental
income and management fee income and hotel consultancy
services income recognised during the year, net of business
tax and other sales related taxes and discounts allowed. The
amount of each significant category of revenue recognised in

turnover during the year is as follows:

Income from sales of properties
Rental and management fee income
Hotel consultancy services income

Other Net (Expenses)/Income

Advertising income

Interest income

Loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Net exchange loss

Net realised and unrealised (loss)/gain on
trading securities

Net utilities expenses related to property
leasing business

Reversal of impairment on trade and other
receivables

Reversal of overprovision of accruals

Others

Sun Century Group Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
S R B 5

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (k& 348 FT1g40 ' LAA REITHR)

7. E¥EEE
AEENT BB ATPEREDER
% YR E REEANEEERRS -

EEBHNAEEARERNIHEEY XK
A HEWAREREBKA KB E R
RIGWA (BHBREXEB R EMIHE R
BMIEARF) - AFER EREXERRE
ROETBERSEDENERIT

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR AR¥ET T
HEMERA 667,510 863,691
HeREBRBIRA 58,032 53,569
B I 8 ] AR 75 A 546 198
726,088 917,458
8. Hftt (XH) WAFEHE
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR%TR ARET T
B & WA 373 365
M EWA 4,368 1,614
HEWE  BE REE2EE
(117) (15)
bE X EIRE R (70,415) (2,467)
EEZAFCERRAEN
(E18) W F e (212) 1,170
MEREXBHEBAZAKER
X 3 EE (2,570) (5,118)
18 50 7 U B R L A B W R IBDRV (B
- 31,357
BOTRIRE BB E - 322
HAh 1,767 686
(66,806) 27,914
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9. Segment Information

The Group has three reportable segments as follows:

Property development — this segment develops and sells office
premises, residential and retail properties. Currently all the
Group’s property development activities are carried out in the
PRC.

Property leasing — this segment leases retail properties to
generate rental and management fee income and to gain the
appreciation in the properties’ values in the long term. Currently
the Group’s entire investment property portfolio is located in the
PRC.

Hotel consultancy services — This segment provides consultancy
services to generate service income.

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units
that offer different products and services. They are managed
separately because each business segment requires different
marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as those of the Group. Segment profit or loss do not include
finance costs and corporate income and expenses. Segment
assets include all current and non-current assets with the
exception of trading securities, deferred tax assets and other
corporate assets. Segment liabilities include all current and non-
current liabilities with the exception of current tax liabiliteis,
deferred tax liabiliteis and other corporate liabilities.

7 EER
AEBEMT = ERESH:

MERZE-ADBFERHERFE &
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W) 27— 7 5 0 T 5 0 2 A BRER
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9. Segment Information (Cont’d) 9. HEEFR (&)
Information about reportable segment profit or loss, EHEREIHER EEREEN
assets and liabilities =g
Hotel
Property Property consultancy
development leasing services Total
MERE MERE BEBERRE &t

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETR AR®TR ARET:R

For the year ended 31 December 2015 # Z2015512A318 L EE

Revenue from external customers UL ON 667,510 58,032 546 726,088
Segment profit/(loss) AEEH,/ (EHE) 157,788 136,039 (1,426) 292,401
Other information: HpER:
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE BERREZER
equipment - (117) - (117)
Depreciation e (1,393) (608) (1) (2,002)
Increase in fair value of investment BREYERN A BRI
properties - 95,000 - 95,000
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories & [E17F & 7 A {E &5 18 13,367 - - 13,367
Advertising and commission expenses BEREE T H (42,648) (225) (56) (42,929)
Additions to segment non-current assets ~ FIEE S HBHFERBEE 64 253 - 317
At 31 December 2015 20155124311
Segment assets AHEE 1,545,286 1,719,519 352 3,265,157
Segment liabilities AHEE (774,364) (13,645) (6,102)  (794,111)

A 1 OO Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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9. Segment Information (Cont’d) 9. HEEFR (&)
Information about reportable segment profit or loss, EREAREIHER EEREEN
assets and liabilities (Cont’d) B (&)
Hotel
Property Property  consultancy
development leasing services Total
MERE  DEMAE BEEMRE At

RVB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTL ARETT ARBTR ARETR

For the year ended 31 December 2014 #EZ2014F12A31B LEE

Revenue from external customers MREPKA 863,691 53,569 198 917,458
Segment (loss)/profit A (EE) /&5 (50,119) 495,769 (4,624) 441,026
Other information: Hih B
Loss on disposal of property, plant and ~ HEWE BERZEZER
equipment (15) - - (15)
Depreciation e (1,457) (753) - (2,210)
Impairment loss on trade and other EMHR R B fth FE MK R R (B 18
receivables (150,000) - - (150,000)
Increase in fair value of investment BREMEND R BN
properties - 467,000 - 467,000
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories @77 & 7 i & &5 18 59,612 - - 59,612
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBRAINER (2,001) - - (2,001)
Advertising and commission expenses BERAEEI M (36,508) (205) - (36,713)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of  FLEEHER 2 HEEE
goodwill - - (3,564) (3,564)
Additions to segment non-current assets ~ ¥TIEEN BHERBEE 1,803 204 2 2,009
At 31 December 2014 R2014512831A
Segment assets NEEE 1,978,639 1,766,034 296 3,744,969
Segment liabilities NHERE (563,677) (14,067) (5,089) (582,833)
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9. Segment Information (Cont’d)

Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss,

assets and liabilities

(Loss)/Profit

Total profit of reportable segments

Other net expenses
Depreciation

Corporate finance costs
Other corporate expenses

Consolidated (loss)/profit before tax

Assets

Total assets of reportable segments

Trading securities
Deferred tax assets

Unallocated corporate assets

Consolidated total assets

Liabilities

Total liabilities of reportable segments

Current tax liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities

Geographical information

(E518) /A
B E 0 B A AR
H 32 HIF R

e

EEREKAN

Hip bR

BE
AREDBDEERR
BEEES
BEIETIRE E
REDBNEEXEE
HEREE

=R
AmEDBDEBERR
B A E
EREHIABE
REDBENEEAR

maRAal

All revenue generated by the Group for the two years ended 31
December 2015 and 2014 were attributable to customers based

in the PRC. In addition, majority of the Group’s non-current
assets are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no geographical

analysis is presented.

Revenue from major customers
During the year, no customer (2014: nil) contributed for 10% or

more of the Group’s total revenue.

‘ 1 02 Sun Century Group Limited
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9.

BEipizS (BB, a8

PEHER (&)
BREIHER BEEREBHNYER
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T AREFIT
292,401 441,026
(70,486) (545)
(288) (290)
(296,431) (347,102)
(12,141) (15,154)
(86,945) 77,935
3,265,157 3,744,969
- 3,207
217 306
421,574 420,161
3,686,948 4,168,643
(794,111) (582,833)
(144,532) (96,402)
(341,393) (313,529)
(2,330,471) (2,864,247)
(3,610,507) (3,857,011)

it EE R

AEBEREZE2015F k2014612 H31H
IEEREFEEANRMERALEBER
FEIRES I NREB BRI D IER
BEEHMATE -FHL WAREHHE

R i

REETEFFHBRA

FR-AEQROUAF:-B)REFEAEE

HBUAI0%SH LA I »



10.Finance Costs

Interest on bank and other borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

Interest on bank and other borrowings not
wholly repayable within five years

Total borrowing costs

Notes to the Financial Statements
P End Nk

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) ( Bk 38 FTig4h - LAAREETTLIIR)

10.

V2N

No borrowing costs have been capitalised in 2015 (2014: nil).

11.Income Tax Expense

11.

(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income:

Current tax
PRC Corporate Income Tax
— Provision for the year
— Under provision in prior years

PRC Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”)

— Provision for the year

Total current tax

Deferred tax
Origination and reversal of temporary
differences

Income tax expense

BN A% 1]
REBEMFH
—F R
—NEFERBETR

B IR E R
(TLusgEwH])
—FREE

BIEA T TR A8 B

i FE B 8
URERZEANRED

FTS M A

R

& K A
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARET T
259,130 268,725
A2 37,301 78,377
296,431 347,102

R2016F WEBEKA FUAEARK

(20144 - f&) o
FREHMAx
@ HEBRmMEMEEKER AR
I8 :
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET R AR®ET T
19,394 22,362
6,671 =
26,065 22,362
104,970 70,348
131,035 92,710
27,952 129,819
158,987 222,529
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11.Income Tax Expense (Cont’d)
(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and

other comprehensive income: (Cont’d)

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands
and the British Virgin Islands (the “BVI”), the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman Islands and the
BVI.

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for both years has
been made in the consolidated financial statements as the
Group has no estimated assessable profits arising in Hong
Kong.

The provision for the PRC Corporate Income Tax is based
on a statutory rate of 25% of the taxable profits determined
in accordance with the relevant income tax rules and
regulations in the PRC for the year ended 31st December
2015 (2014: 25%).

LAT is levied on properties developed by the Group for
sale, at progressive rates ranging from 30% to 60% on
the appreciation of land value, which under the applicable
regulations is calculated based on the proceeds of sales
of properties less deductible expenditure including lease
charges of land use rights, borrowing costs and all property
development expenditures.

‘ 1 04 Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015

11.Fr 5 HBEX (&)
@ CABEXREMEEKEETRNE

H: (&)

RERERERABHEBRES
(IRBEBRES )RR
AEBBAGHFEREREBER
REBHEMMAEHR-

RAEFE AR ANEELEREE
FTEAZ AT ERBEH  MRERE
MBI BEARABENSHA R
o

REMEMSRBEBDIZRBREES
201512 A31H It F EHEBE TS
i 48 Bl &2 38 151 8 E 925 % 8 ~R i va )
B)SETE L AT E (20144F : 25% ) ©
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P End Nk

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) ( Bk 38 FTig4h - LAAREETTLIIR)

11.Income Tax Expense (Cont’d) 11. S8R (&)
(b) Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting (o) HEABEFTENMSH A EER
(loss)/profit at applicable tax rate: (E18) s F B ¥ BR -
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT R ARETT

(Loss)/Profit before tax BrFLRT (E518) i A (86,945) 77,935
Notional tax on (loss)/profit before tax 1= HE25% (Mi&E) H E /I BR

calculated at 25% (Note) A (BE) wAeaE

IR (21,736) 19,483

Tax effect on LAT deductible for calculation & £E Ff7 15 3 158 89 £ b

of income tax purpose BERORIBTE (26,243) (17,587)
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue B AT T U A B9 T 18 52 2 (4,402) (8,444)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses ASAHIB S B B IE s & 81,743 152,205
Tax effect of unused tax losses not RTAFERAEAIRIE

recognised EENTEYE 17,984 6,524
LAT & IRE R 104,970 70,348
Under provision in prior years NEFERET R 6,671 =
Income tax expense Fr 5 %t 2 158,987 222 529
Note: It represents the tax rate of the jurisdiction where the operation of the B - L Th AN S B K30 E RS P 3 5 B =K o

Group is substantially based.
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12.Loss and Total Comprehensive Expense for the

NRAFEFEREZHAXHERE

year
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARET T
Depreciation e 2,382 2,651
Less: Amount capitalised BN EESHE (92) (151)
2,290 2,500
Auditors’ remuneration: ZEEN S
— Current year —REFE 1,349 1,207
— Other services — H b AR 75 - =
1,349 1,207
Staff costs including Directors’ emoluments: 8 T A B EEEH S :
— Salaries, bonus and allowances —T&- 8% 2R 37,554 39,290
— Retirement benefit scheme contributions — —iEK4E Al 5F 2] 3 4,116 4,312
— Quarter expenses —-BEEHA 527 523
42,197 44,125
Less: Amount capitalised W EBENMEE R (1,112) (3,777)
41,085 40,348
Net exchange loss P& X B 18 55 70,415 2,467
Operating lease charges in respect of office WAEZ K EHEEH
premises 6,530 6,685
Cost of inventories sold FEHEEKA 406,946 719,566
Impairment loss on trade and other JE U BR 3R R EAth JE W R 2
receivables BB EE - 150,000
Impairment loss in respect of goodwill 22 BEEE - 3,564
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - ME R&HoEE
equipment 117 15
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB AR ZER - 2,001
Direct outgoings (note) BEERX (K1i2) 5,151 4,332
Note: B &
Direct outgoings represent management fee expenses. EERAXEEREBERX
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) ( Bk 38 Frig4h - LAAREE TLFI7R)

13.Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments 13.EEREEME
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the FREZFNMSE2REBEEAN MR A
applicable Listing Rules and Companies Ordinance’s as follows: RAGHEDIHRE el T :
Year ended 31 December 2015 BZE2015F12831HILLEE
Retirement
benefit
Salaries and scheme Quarter
Fees allowances contributions  expenses Total
RINEF
Name of Director ESE e HeREY FHEIER EEER @t

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARBTRL ARBTR ARBTR AREBTR ARETx

Executive Directors HITEE

Chau Cheok Wa [tz 97 - 5 - 102
Cheng Mei Ching BER 97 - 5 - 102
Qiu Bin (note) 3% (fiz2) 24 239 5 - 268
Yeung So Lai =B 97 631 16 527 1,271
Yeung So Mui Bl 97 - 5 - 102
Independent non-executive Directors BULHITEE

Lo Wai Tung John EER 97 - - - 97
Tou Kin Chuen R 97 - - - 97
Wu Kam Fun Roderick ik 97 - - - 97
Total 2R 703 870 36 527 2,136
Note: M

Mr. Qiu Bin was retired on 29 May 2015 ER 38 55 A 720154E5 529 H BT
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13.Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (Cont'd) 13.EEREEME (&)

Year ended 31 December 2014 BZ2014F12A31B LFE
Retirement
benefit
Salaries and scheme Quarter
Fees  allowances contributions expenses Total
SRINTEA
Name of Director 2T BE ek HEMR  HEA st

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARBTL  ARBTL ARETL ARETR ARETR

Executive Directors HITEE

Chau Cheok Wa ks 9 - 5 - 100
Cheng Mei Ching BER 9 - 5 = 100
Qiu Bin B3 95 1,035 13 - 1,143
Yeung So Lai BEE 9 616 13 523 1,247
Yeung So Mui B&ig 9 - 5 = 100
Independent non-executive Directors BULHTEE

Lo Wai Tung John EEHR 95 - - - 95
Tou Kin Chuen fter 95 = = = 95
Wu Kam Fun Roderick 55 E) 9 - - - 9%
Total st 760 1,651 41 523 2,975
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

13.Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (Cont’d)
There was no arrangement under which a Director waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.

The five highest individuals in the Group during the year included
1 (2014: 2) Directors whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented above. The emoluments of the remaining
4 individuals for the year ended 31 December 2015 is set out
below:

e MoERE
R ET K

Salaries and allowances
Retirement benefit scheme contributions

The emoluments of the remaining 4 (2014: 3) individuals with the
highest emolument is within the following band:

Nil to RMB1,000,000

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any
of the Directors or the highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
office.

14.Loss attributable to owners of the Company
The loss attributable to owners of the Company includes a loss
of approximately RMB193,870,000 (2014: RMB363,787,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

T &= AK¥1,000,0007T

1B.EEREENS (&)

VTELZHEERAFERELRENE
ERCE A

AEBRAFERERSMNE AL
18 (2014F 2R )EF  EM e H N &
XM e Egr4a A T EH E20159F12 A31

AILFEMME/EMT
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETIT
2,234 1,739
187 26
2,421 1,765

H 48 (2014F 3% ) e ma AL
RS &8E T

Number of Number of
individuals individuals
EE®A EE#HE
2015 2014

4 3

AEEA AEEMERATNESSIRS
AL ME  (ERBRBIEFMA
7N 55 B B AN AN 62 [ B ) R R ok B B
g

148K 2B HEEAELER

RRRBEBAELGEBEBEBEAAR
#193,870,0007T (20145 : AR ¥
363,787,0007T) WY E5 18 Z B R E R A
RAIW B RE A EE -
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15.Dividends
The Board does not recommend the payment of a final dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2015 (2014: nil).

16.Loss Per Share
The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share
attributable to the owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

15. R 5.

EEQUWEEZRMNEZE2015F12 831
BItFERPIE (2014%F : )

16.BREBE

ARREAARBEEBREARBEER
ZEEEEMT

Loss for the year attributable to owners of AR FIHEA AFERNEGHEER

the Company and loss for the purpose of

FiiER 2B 18

basic loss per share

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of basic loss per hnAE 9

share

The diluted loss per share is the same as basic loss per share
as for the year ended 31 December 2015, the potential ordinary
shares issuable in respect of outstanding share options have
anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share.

The Company’s outstanding share options had no dilutive effect
on the basic loss per share upon deemed exercise during the
year ended 31 December 2014 as the exercise price of the
share options was higher than the average market price of the
Company’s shares.
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M EEBREAREEER

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® Tt AREFIT
(245,007) (143,727)

Number of shares
[ &vig S Q=]
2015 2014

AESREABRZEBRZ

1,492,132,533 1,468,132,533

BRBEBERSREANBEAR  RE
B E2015F12A31HIEFE - ARE
TERRENEHTELTARESR
EABEEAREEYE-

HRRREZITEERARFRMD 2T
HmER  NARZBARITERRERR
BRE E2014F12A31 8 L FE RITHE
RITEHEREABEELRTLE -



Property, plant and equipment
At cost

At 1 January 2014
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Additions

Disposal

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Additions

Disposal

At 31 December 2015

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2014
Acquisition of subsidiaries
Charge for the year
Eliminated on disposal

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Charge for the year

Eliminated on disposal

At 31 December 2015

Carrying values
At 31 December 2015

At 31 December 2014

A

Notes to the Financial Statements
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(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan unless otherwise indicated) (¥ 348 FT1840 LA A R¥ITH7R)

17.Property, Plant And Equipment

ME- - BERZE
E7J 0%
2014591 A1H
IR BB /8 A R)
NE

&

MR2014F12H318 &
20151 A 1H

NE

=

MR2015%F12H31H

AW E
2014591 A1H
IR BB /B A R)
KEEHE
o & B i

R2014%F12831H &
20151 H18

NEEFE

£ B B L 8

M2015%12 531 H

FREE
MR2015%F12H31H

MR2014%F12H31H

17.9% BERKRE

Furniture Motor

and fixture vehicles Total
REREE AE wst
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AREFIT AREFTT AREFTT
5,565 7,134 12,699

13 - 13

531 1,478 2,009
(168) - (168)

5,941 8,612 14,553

135 182 317

(18) (1,331) (1,349)
___________ 608 . 7463 18821
4,156 2,634 6,790

12 - 12

879 1,772 2,651

(141) - (141)

4,906 4,406 9,312

659 1,723 2,382

(18) (998) (1,016)

5,647 5,131 10,678

511 2,332 2,843

1,035 4,206 5,241

R
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18.Investment Properties

At 1 January
Increase in fair value

At 31 December

(@ All of the Group’s investment properties held under
operating lease for rental purposes are measured using the
fair value model. The Group’s investment properties were
revalued as at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014
by an independent firm of valuers, Roma Appraisals Limited,
who have among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors with recent experience in the location
and category of properties being valued, on a market value
basis by reference to the comparable sales transaction and

M1 A1H

Q
N
N\

A EE N

W12 H31H

income receivable in the relevant market.

(b) The Group’s investment properties at their carrying amounts

are analysed as follows:

In Shenzhen, PRC
— Medium-term lease

‘ 1 1 2 Sun Century Group Limited
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—HhHEE

(@)

18.REW

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARETT
1,597,000 1,130,000
95,000 467,000
1,692,000 1,597,000

AEBZEERNBIERERE M
EREYMEHURARERAGE A
EEREMERE2015F12A31H &
20145128318 E M #EA Yt E
MERCE RERATRCHROES
REMEed RTS8 REEMNBE G
BERITTE SRR EERARRER
FmsEE2ZEE TS R
HERX S MBS WAEY-

AEBEREVERAKEEY TN
T

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARETTT
1,692,000 1,597,000
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18.Investment Properties (Cont’d) 18. &M (&)

(c) The Group leases out certain investment properties under ) AEERBKEHELHEE TKRE
operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period ME - BEZSEHENVNTHAEH—Z
of one to twenty years, with an option to renew the lease T ERRZBEMEEZEENR  fE
after that date at which time all terms are renegotiated. None R PT B IR Al E T 17 © 1R20154F
of the leases has significant contingent elements as at 31 12A310  ZEFHEHFTEERNHA
December 2015. e
The Group’s total future minimum lease payments under REBERBED AR ALEHER KR
non-cancellable operating leases from investment properties EMEEBERBNREHEERELR
are receivable as follows: EEOO N

2015 2014

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT T ARBTIT

Within one year 1FR 44,933 36,360
In the second to fifth years inclusive 2EFEE5F

(BERMEBIEER) 156,270 141,377

After the fifth year 5F & 97,802 128,807

299,005 306,544

(d) At 31 December 2015 and 2014, all investment properties (d) M2015% M2014F12H318 K&
of the Group were pledged against certain bank and other EFBREMFEERTAEEET
borrowings granted to the Group and details of which are RITREMEFER A @S
set out in note 27(d) to the financial statements. BRI &M 5E27(d) ©

(e) Details of the Group’s investment properties and information () R2015F12A31H  KREBKEY
about the fair value hierarchy as at 31 December 2015 are EI2HABREBARESH 2ER D
as follows: s

Fair value

RMB’000

(Level 3)

ARE

AR TR

(B=F)

All investment properties FRBIR &Y 1,692,000

There were no transfers between levels in fair value hierarchy FATENRBEERHEZFNER
during the year. o
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18.Investment Properties (Cont’d) 18. 1 EW%E (&)
(e) (Cont’d) (e) (&)
Information about Level 3 fair value measurements of ERREMEF—"EBRAAEFECE
investment properties: o
Relationship
Significant unobservable inputs
Valuation technique Key input unobservable inputs to fair value
EEBENBAER
EER TEBAE TABREZEEZRAE AAENBE
All Investment  Direct comparison Direct comparison approach assuming The market unit rates The higher the price
properties approach sale of the property in its existing range from RMB10,290 per square meter,
state with the benefit of vacant (2014: RMB9,714) to the higher the fair
possession and by making reference RMB42,000 (2014: value.
to comparable sales transactions RMB39,650) per
as available in the relevant market  square meter with The higher the Level
and also considered the basis of  weighted average of adjustment, the
capitalisation of the net income RMB26,272 (2014: lower the fair value.
receivable under market unit rate RMB24,802) per
square meter.
The key Variable:
(1) Price per square metre; and Level adjustment on
(2) Level adjustment individual floors of
the property range
from 50% to 70% on
specific Levels
FERENE EELRE BERUBERREAGTEERRREN THEBNTETIAKRK BYARERER:

TENENRRLE 2Z8BME  AKRE102007T (2014 RAAEES-
AR ZEER S NEERE & AR¥I7141)E

Mz ERERRKAFEZEA L ARB42,0007 (2014 ERAZHS:
&: A\R#¥39,6507T) * AREBIE-
FEEYA: MEFHEBAET
(1) BERARER & HARAR®26,2727T
Q) BHA% (20144 : AR #24,802
) e
NESRENERARA

1E 512 B §150% 2 70%

The fair value measurement of the investment properties REEMREEEZREMEAREA
determined by using direct comparison approach is FrEEMmIZEEZ EHERE-

positively correlated to the market unit rate.
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19.Inventories 19. %78
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBT T
Properties for future development/under LSRR
development for sale BRPYE 334,000 310,850
Completed properties held for sale BIELENE R I YR 990,477 1,397,424
1,324,477 1,708,274
(a) The analysis of carrying value of leasehold land included in (a) BREEHEHENRKAZREEFRY
properties for future development and under development ERBFELENER ITYEANEE
for sale and completed properties held for sale is as follows: THERmES AT
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T AR¥T T
In PRC HE
- Long leases —REHE 78,839 87,385
Included above are amounts totalled approximately FtilemEEAENARKE
RMB15,288,000 (2014: RMB15,288,000) representing 15,288,0007T (2014%F : AR K&
lease payment for land use rights of certain pieces of land 15,288,0007T) " Bl B B B & T 1R
in the PRC. The Group is in the process of applying for the T TR R S FRIE c AN
land use right certificates subject to the approval from the BIFERF T AR HEARFES
relevant PRC authorities. A B R B o
Based on the legal opinion obtained, the Directors are of the BIEFTESGHNEEZER EFRR/AN
opinion that the Group is the beneficial owner of the land SEATHEAENEREAA I
use rights and is entitled to lawfully and validly use these ERGEEBERAZE T EARE-

land use rights.
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19.Inventories (Cont’d) 19.78 (&)

(o) The amount of properties for future development and under (o) TBAIBBIF AR A ERHEDLE
development for sale expected to be recovered after more ARAZBERERFYENSES TN
than one year is analysed as follows: Ik

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBT R ARET T

Properties for future development/under HEERRKFAE,

development for sale BRPYE 334,000 310,850
Apart from the above, all inventories are expected to be B Eatioh PR E M7 BB Hi Al /£ 1
recovered within one year. FANEIR -

(c) At 31 December 2015, certain inventories were pledged (c) R2015%F12A31H HEFTHFEHR A
against bank and other borrowings granted to the Group EAREBERIRTT R E M E FRA I
and details of which are set out in note 27(d) to the financial M FEEERMEIRERM E27(d) ©
statements.

(d) The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an (d) ERFAZERIFTABR ZFERE
expense and included in profit or loss is as follow: DITEAT :

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T AR¥ET T
Cost of inventories sold GFEHEKAR 406,946 719,566
Reversal of impairment loss on inventories  #[E77 & 2 {8 &5 18 (13,367) (59,612)
393,579 659,954

20.Trade and Other Receivables 20. FE W BR 3k &2 H b & Wk 3k
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T ARET T

Trade receivables (note(a)) FEWERIR (H1iE(a) 67,750 180

Other receivables (note(b)) EMEBGR (A5 b)) 10,847 13,899

Loans and advances e ONE-E N 126,284 158,199

Prepaid land costs (note(c)) AR AR (HeE(c)) 101,314 105,692

Prepayments and deposits (note (d)) TR RIEE (A1) 330,782 323,612

636,977 601,582
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20. B W AR AR H At FE WK (4R)
(@) BUERETEZREMERENHFE-

20.Trade and Other Receivables (Cont’d)
(@) Trade receivables are mainly arisen from leasing and sales

of properties. Rental receivables from tenants are due on
presentation of invoices and no credit terms for sales of
properties unless otherwise specified in the underlying
agreements with the property purchasers.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables, based on invoice
date for property leasing and delivery date for property
sales, is as follows:

0 to 3 months 0Z31E A

The ageing analysis of trade receivables which were past
due but not impaired is as follows:

0 to 3 months 0= 31E A

Regarding the receivables from the property purchasers
of approximately RMB67,420,000, they were related to 29
flats sold and were being in progress for registration by the
end of the reporting period. As the property purchasers
have already obtained the pre-approved mortgage loan
from banks and which will be drawn down for settlement
of receivables upon the completion of registration process,
the Directors consider that no allowance for impairment is
necessary in respect of these trade receivables.

The remaining balance of approximately RMB330,000 was
mainly related to rental recoverables. As rental deposits were
held as collateral over the balance, the Directors consider
that no allowance for impairment is necessary in respect of
these receivables.

RUBEFPHESNEARERIE ¥
XHEVEEERR BEYMXERZ
B8 ek 5 B M E BRSO

EWEBRRIEMEHENEZBHEY
EHEXNBHAORES AT

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARBETT

67,750 180

B #8 HA1E & AR RUE A B BR FBR B
T

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T ARETTT

67,750 180

REURMEERREHNARE
67,420,0007C M & * NI &S B R« J&
WERHRIFHE HE RIEEZETLH29
ENEEE R MEERDHIERIT
ISTERIRBER  RELREFTK
18 3% 7} B 15 1 HR R LA 45 B e W RO
EERE EARZERREREREL
B

BREE A A R #330,0007T £ Z B2 fE UK
HEHE AR ERESEARED
KRpmisE EFRALELER
ZERBGRIBEL RERE -
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20.Trade and Other Receivables (Cont’d) 20.EWNERRI R HM FEUWR AR (4])

(b) Included in other receivables is an amount due from a major b) HMEWRIBER BIEEK EZZEE
construction contractor of approximately RMB8,831,000 EBRERIBH ARS,831,0007T
(2014: RMB8,831,000). (20144 : AR #8,831,0007T) °

(c) The Group’s prepaid land costs comprise partial payment of () AKBETEN THK A BIEEKIDFIE
land costs for acquisition of land use rights in the PRC upon FEIBN L BRI B T A
successfully bidding at land auctions conducted by the PRC i S A B9 EB 9 - b A AN LA Je AR B & i
government and the related preparatory costs. BH-

(d) At the end of the reporting period, the prepayments (d) R¥ERR BEIRRIESBIEHE
and deposits includes RMB316,259,000 (2014: NRB B E =5 5] KM 10 &R R
RMB316,259,000) being the earnst money paid under two B =R TR A A R #316,259,0007T
memorandum of understandings entered into with different (20144 : AR #316,259,0007T) °

independent third parties.

%

i
? U

21.Trading Securities 21. 8
2015 2014

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®T T AREF T

Listed securities, outside Hong Kong, at fair &8 H 4N EHEH

value (BAAE) - 3,207
The fair values of listed securities are based on quoted market TR EFENARETIETSEEABHR
bid prices. Bt& o
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22.Pledged Deposits 22 KT
(@) Included in pledged deposits are: (a) AEEERFREE:

() Deposits of approximately RMB295,000 (2014: () <% AR¥®295,0007T (2014
RMB200,000) pledged with certain banks as guarantee F: AR #200,0007T) ° 7% HFi%
deposits for mortgage loan facilities granted by the EhEETRIRTASE DS
banks to purchasers of the Group’s properties. EFNEBERREERREBIR

BIFAZFRIT

(i) Deposits of approximately RMB2,371,000 (2014: (iy MERMF27Q)WAEERITR
RMB124,845,000) pledged with banks securing the HMEEMERBRTFRTHNUABAR
Group's bank and other borrowings as set out in note #2,371,0007T (20144 : AR
27(d). 124,845,0007T ) #9717 5K °

(b) The pledged deposits are denominated in RMB. Conversion (o) BREFEFNAARKETE AREK LR

of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s SNEE 7B 38 <7 P B AINGE B I (R 1) R A

Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration i ESERMNEEEHRTE -

of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange

Regulations.

(c) At 31 December 2015, the pledged deposits are subjected (c) M2015F 1283310 AT HIEF
to floating interest rate ranged from 0% to 0.3% (2014: 0% FIE AN F0%ZE0.3% (20145F : 0% =

to 0.35%) per annum. 0.35% ) K )ZB)FI| K5 8 o

23.Bank and Cash Balances 23.BITRFASEE
The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank and cash balances REBRTRBESEHRHEREENL T
are denominated in the following currencies: S¥EE:
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T ARETF T
RMB AR 27,095 125,958
United States Dollars ETT 74 74
Hong Kong Dollars BT 599 1,956
27,768 127,988
Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the AR 5 M N 8 8 <7 AR B A BE R (K
PRC's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration Pl R4 - EERMNEEERE -
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.
At 31 December 2015, bank balances of approximately R2015F12A31 8 ' BITHEH O A
RMB27,768,000 (2014: RMB127,988,000) are subjected to R #27,768,0007C (20144 : AR %
floating interest rate ranged from 0% to 0.3% (2014: 0% to 127,988,000 ) & F F XN FO0%r=E
0.35%) per annum. 0.3% (20144 : 0%%0.35% ) #)F & 7
EEF B e

—z-nEsR  AptesEsnaz 119N
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24.Trade and Other Payables, and Accruals 4. BNEER  HESRREREA
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BT T AR T T
Trade payables FEASTBR 3k 81,442 258,380
Other creditors and accrued charges HEibES R kTERE F 371,120 211,477
452,562 469,857

The ageing analysis of trade payables is as follows: FERTBR RRBRER D AT LA TS -
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BTR ARETTT

0 - 3 months or on demand OZ3AA HIREK 81,442 258,380
25.Receipts in Advance 25. 7 W BR =X

Receipts in advance represented sales proceeds received BREREEASEEEEMXEREESE

from purchasers in connection with the Group’s pre-sales of WEBRKHHEHEMSHREEASEREME

properties and prepaid rental and management fee from tenants WEFHERHNENEHeREEE -FIATE

of the Group’s investment properties. All receipts in advance are WRIBTREIP 1 FENEEH -

expected to be settled within one year.

26.Rental and Other Deposits 26.FHERHEMEZES
All rental and other deposits are expected to be settled after FEREREMIZS A FERER-

more than one year.

27.Bank and Other Borrowings 27. BT REMBEE

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT

Bank loans RITER
- Secured —BiEH 517,500 530,000
— Unsecured — - -
517,500 530,000

Other loans HE i ER
— Secured —GEH 200,000 976,000
— Unsecured — 44K 1,320,761 1,236,537
1,520,761 2,212,537
2,038,261 2,742,537
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27.Bank and Other Borrowings (Cont’d) 7. HRITREMEBE (&)
(a) The bank and other borrowings are repayable as follows: (a) EBEEMNRITREMEENT
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T ARETF T
Within one year or on demand R—FRHIZEK 1,558,261 1,652,537
In the second year k-2 35,000 610,000
In the third to fifth years, inclusive FEI3ESF(S5FE5F) 115,000 115,000
After the fifth year 5% 1% 330,000 365,000
2,038,261 2,742,537
Less: Amounts due within one year B —FREIEAFE

(shown under current liabilities) G ERBEE) (1,558,261) (1,652,537)
Amounts due after one year —F1& B HA B 480,000 1,090,000
(o) The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank and other (b) AEBEIRITREMEENREMETIA

borrowings are denominated in the following currencies: T3 E¥EETE -
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREET T
Hong Kong Dollars BIT 1,085,761 1,006,537
RMB AR 952,500 1,736,000
2,038,261 2,742,537
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27.Bank and Other Borrowings (Cont’d) 27.R(ITREMBEE (&)
(c) The following table details the interest rate profile of the (c) TRFFMAEERITREMEERR
Group’s bank and other borrowings at the reporting date: & B EIEF E AR
2015 2014
Effective Effective
interest rate interest rate
ERAE B A =
% RMB’000 % RMB’000
AR TR ARBTT
Fixed rate borrowings: B & Fl R {8 &:

2.00-18.00 1,520,761 2.00-18.00 2,096,537

Variable rate borrowings: FERNEEE:
5.64-7.07 517,500 6.60-7.53 646,000

(d) At 31 December 2015, the Group’s assets pledged as (d) M2015%F1283818  BAEERTT
security for the Group’s bank and other borrowings are as LEMEEMBERNEREREEN
follows: I

2015 2014

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR TR ARBT T

Investment properties REDHE 1,692,000 1,597,000
Inventories S 990,477 1,397,424
Pledged deposits IR T 2,371 124,845
2,684,848 3,119,269
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28.Deferred Tax 28. IE fE B 18
The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised RErE M BMRR TN ERAELENIE (B
in the consolidated statement of financial position and the E)/BEBORFREHMT

movements during the year are as follows:

Depreciation
allowances Temporary
in excess differences
of related arising from  Capitalisation Total
Revaluation  depreciation Total deferred LAT of interest  deferred tax
of investment Bt taxliabilities RELH expenses (assets)

properties ERREN EERE BEHRN -ex(d:] EERE
BiRENE  FEZHE BEEE EREE FEXE  (EE)8E

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000

ARETT  ARBTRT ARBTR ARETR  ARETR  ARETn

At 1 January 2014 #o01441A1A 169,138 23508 192,666 (6,799) (464) (9,262)

Charge to profit and loss il =5 116,750 4,113 120,863 8,798 158 8,956
At 31 December 2014 and 12014512318 &

1 January 2015 2015151 285,888 27,641 313,520 - (306) (306)

Charge to profit and loss il =t 23,750 4,114 27,864 - 89 89

At 31 December 2015 12015%12A31R 309,638 31,755 341,393 - 217) (217)

At 31 December 2015, the Group had unused tax losses of R2016%12A318 - ARBERARE A

approximately RMB179,901,000 (2014: RMB56,000,000) PR R A K #179,901,0007 (2014
& AR #56,000,0007T ) A] 4 # £ 7 3

S M) o AR AR R AN R TR B MR RR
BIERIAEE - 5t ARHER TR EEAE

available for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of

IR _ .

RMB179,901,000 (2014: RMB56,000,000 ) will expire after five BAR179,001,0007T (20145 : AR
i ) 4& § @ IM A BT

years from the year of assessment they relate to. %56’009’OOOE> 5 B TS KRB R
5 1& & i ©

—z-nEsR  ABtesEsRaz 123N
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‘ 1 24 Sun Century Group Limited

29.Share Capital 29. % A
Number of shares Share capital
g ! A&
2015 2014 2015 2014
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
BisE TAT TAT
Authorised: SEIE:
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each ~ BREE0. 108 THE AR (3 50,000,000,000 50,000,000,000 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BERITRAR :
At 1 January M A1H 1,468,214,725 1,463,214,725 146,821 146,321
Issue of shares under share options 1R 1E BRI Z1TA( (b)(c) 34,100,000 5,000,000 3,410 500
At 31 December n12A31H 1,502,314,725 1,468,214,725 150,231 146,821
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARET T
RMB equivalent AREZER 123,644 120,945
Notes: M aE -
(@) By an ordinary resolution passed on 29 May 2014, the authorised ordinary (a) #HRIF—HEMN2014F5820R BB T @R H

share capital of the Company has increased from HK$300,000,000 divided
into 3,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.10 each to HK$5,000,000,000 divided
into 50,000,000,000 shares by the creation of an additional 47,000,000,000
new shares, each new share ranking pari passu in all respects with the
existing shares of the Company.

On 4 January 2014, 5,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company were issued
and allotted in relation to the exercise of share options pursuant to the share
option scheme of the Company at the exercise price of HK$0.398 per share
for a total cash consideration of approximately HK$1,990,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB1,570,000) of which approximately HK$500,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB394,000) was credited to share capital and
the balance of approximately HK$1,490,000 (equivalent to approximately
RMB1,176,000) was credited to share premium account. The new shares
rank pari passu in all respects with the existing shares of the Company.
Approximately RMB459,000 was transferred from capital reserve to share
premium account.

On 10 April 2015, 29,600,000 ordinary shares of the Company were issued
and allotted in relation to the exercise of share options pursuant to the share
option scheme of the Company at the exercise price of HK$0.398 per share
for a total cash consideration of HK$11,780,800 (equivalent to approximately
RMB9,329,000) of which approximately HK$2,960,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB2,344,000) was credited to share capital and the balance
of HK$8,820,800 (equivalent to approximately RMB6,985,000) was credited
to share premium account. On 7 May 2015, 4,500,000 ordinary shares of
the Company were issued and allotted in relation to the exercise of share
options pursuant to the share option scheme of the Company at exercise
price of HK$0.398 per share for total cash consideration of approximately
HK$1,791,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB1,412,000) of which
approximately HK$450,000 (equivalent to approximately RMB355,000) was
credited to share capital and the balance of approximately HK$1,341,000
(equivalent to approximately RMB1,057,000) was credited to share premium
account. The new shares rank pari passu in all respects with the existing
shares of the Company. Approximately RMB3,137,000 was transferred from
capital reserve to share premium account.

Annual Report 2015

2 iE B % 3 58 9M47,000,000,0008% 1 A% (5%
EHRARNARBAERMCAEBREHAL) -
N A A FE B A 300,000,000/ 7t (9 A&
3,000,000,000% & fi% H {60.107% 7T 89 ik 15 ) 15
S Z5,000,000,0007% T ( % A50,000,000,000
A& A&1S ) °

7201491 A48 42 85,000,0004% & i A% H
BIEARRD R RIAE B ATT (B FRX0.3988 7T
TERREM FARTRERE -BRSRELD
71,990,000/ 7t (1% R 4 A R #1,570,000
JT) + H A 49500,00008 7T (SR O AR
394,0007T ) B T ABRA - &R EE 471,490,000/
L (SR H AR K1,176,0007T) B 5t AR %
B -FRHDENA A EEANRQFRARMD
ZHREEF - H AR459,0007T B & AN
BEEERDEER-

R2015%4 A108 + ANA 7]29,600,0000% & & A%
EARIE AN BRI AE T B LAFT (58 & A%0.3987%5
TCITERREN T AT REZ -BRSRE
#11,780,800/%5 7T (HHE 1 49 A R#9,329,000
JT)  HF 492,960,000/ 7T (HERH AR
2,344,000t ) B & AR « 1 #42 %E8,820,800/%5
7L (HE R #H A R #6,985,0007T) B st AR A
BB B9 @ EBR - 1A2015F5 878 BRI X
A A RS ER1TE(E B R AR (770.398% T
7155 58 % 48 1 2% 17 K B2 3% A A /]4,500,000/%
TR IR REXNA1,791,000%8 T (HHE
R ARME1,412,0007T ) + H A 49450,0007% 7T
(FBER 4 AR¥355,0007T ) 5F AR 82 T4
1,341,000/ 7T (5 R 4 A R#1,057,0007T )
ARG RERR - RO ERE HHEEREAR F]
BAERNZERZEF -4 AR #¥S,137,0007T
EREAREERERGHEER-
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29.Share Capital (Cont’d)

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximise the return to the shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings
and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital
position, and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light
of changes in economic conditions.

The Group monitors its capital structure on the basis of the net
debt-to-equity ratio. For this purpose the Group defines net
debt as total debt (which includes trade and other payables, and
accruals and bank and other borrowings), less pledged deposits
and bank and cash balances.

During 2015, the Group’s strategy, which was unchanged from
2014 was to maintain the net debt-to-equity ratio in line with
market expectations. In order to maintain or adjust the ratio, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
issue new shares, return capital to shareholders, raise new debt
financing or sell assets to reduce debt.

The net debt-to-equity ratio at the reporting date is as follows:

Trade and other payables, and accruals [& < BR 2k - £t & 1~ 3% &

TERE A
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE
Total debt BEE

B R R
B IRTT MR & A

Less: Pledged deposits
Less: Bank and cash balances

Net debt FEE
Total equity AR
Net debt-to-equity ratio FEEYESL =R

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the
Group to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to
have a public float of at least 25% of the issued shares.

29. /A (%)

EXxER
AEEEREANBEERBRRREAS
EFELER N AIERED B REE
B FERBRREREANEE -

AEEEGRTEHAHEEARBETR
A REE  DERRBRBEREN T A 5
HERNEEEEKFRR TN EARNIRNR
R aF B K (R R 2 S 1 - 30 (R R
RERENECHEARBELRE -

AEBENFEESEAL R SEEER
HEARE RUAKERFRERER
BafE (LBRENERR L E MR R
BREALBITREMER) REEMT
RRIRITRIR B R

20155 A 78 & [ /Y 2K B8 B120144F (R
Brg HRaBEHESRFETMEE
HoATHBRARZL R AEERE
FABREBNFRENRESHE BITHK
B REEATRE EEFNEERE
RHEEEENRLVEE-

R|BERH FREHERLENT

2015 2014
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
M =E AR% T AREFIT
24 452,562 469,857
27 2,038,261 2,742,537
2,490,823 3,212,394

22 (2,666) (125,045)

28 (27,768) (127,988)
2,460,389 2,959,361

76,441 311,632

3,219% 950%

ME—SMNBEARBRS  BERAKERE
RFrE ETHA ARBARFEED25%
ERTRONARFRE -
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30. X% & 6

30.Business Combination

On 1 August 2014, the Group acquired a 51% equity interests
in Vanilla Rose Investments Limited (“Vanilla Rose”), a subsidiary
group engaged in hotel management consultancy services, at
a cash consideration of HK$100 (equivalent to RMB80) in order
to expand its business. The Group has obtained control and
consolidated the results of Vanilla Rose from 1 August 2014
onwards. The carrying value of the identified net assets of Vanilla
Rose at acquisition date approximated its fair value.

The following table summarises the consideration paid for Vanilla
Rose, the fair value of assets acquired, liabilities assumed and
the non-controlling interests at the acquisition date:

M2014F8A1H - REEBE AR EKE100
Bt (FHE R ARK80:T) K i Vanilla
Rose Investments Limited ([Vanilla
Rose |) R EWEB R R KS1%KE  Z5
EREREEEENRE - AEED R
8 Vanilla Rosef 2 #l| # + W 201448
A1H iR #Vanilla Rosefza ABR ° Vanilla
Rose MW iE H BRI Al BRI 2 FEERE
EEEARERS -

TR 2 FhVanilla RoseXx M HIK(E -
B EE  FTAREaERIFIERERR
WEE B E AR E:

2014
RMB’000
ARET T
Total consideration wRE 1
Assets acquired/(Liabilities assumed) T EE, (FrEEaE)
Plant and equipment BB K& 1
Trade and other receivables JFEE U5 B R % L At FE AT R 2
Bank and cash balance equivalents RITFER MR e 2,825
Trade and other payables, and accruals FERBER - HtERN R RERER (7,372)
Inter-group subsidiaries balances B ARER (2,444)
Net liabilities assumed FrAE B 5558 (6,988)
Non-controlling interests IR = 3,425
Goodwill EES 3,564
The analysis of net cash flow in respectof HHAWEHBATNERESREIFUT:
acquisition of subsidiaries is follows:
Cash consideration paid BREAFEFE (1)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired FrkER e REEEEY 2,825
Inter-group subsidiaries balances SBERRIER (2,444)
Net cash inflow from acquisition of subsidiaries Y B& Fif B A 7] &= £ KR & i A JF 58 380

REZE2014F12A31H I FEBEBELEZEH
¥ #8588 FEVanilla Rose B201448 A1 B # I
BB R FE (5 /Y B 18 4 A R #5983,0007T °

The loss and total comprehensive expense for the year ended
31 December 2014 included an amount of approximately
RMB983,000 representing loss attributable to Vanilla Rose since
its acquisition on 1 August 2014.
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30.Business Combination (Cont’d)

31

Impairment loss on Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the fair value of the
consideration transferred over the fair value of the net
identifiable liabilities assumed after deduction of non-controlling
interests. On the acquisition date, the fair value of the net
liabilities assumed was approximately RMB6,988,000. Goodwill
recognised of approximately RMB3,564,000 was considered to
be immediately impaired by management at the acquisition date.

.Statement of Financial Position of the Company

Property, plant and equipment

Investment in subsidiaries KRB AR REE
Prepayments and deposits B RIERIRS

RTINS EH
HiENRRBRER
& 1~ B /B8 1% R 3K IR

Bank and cash balances
Other payables and accruals
Amounts due to subsidiaries

Current tax liabilities NEATIE B E
Borrowings BE

NET ASSETS BEEFE
Share capital [N
Reserves &

TOTAL EQUITY A

()  The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and repayable

on demand.

30.XB &6 (&)
BEREER

HERMEEREB 2 AR EBDAE
BEFEANBE IS (N IEZERE
&) oMK BB FIAEaEFEA
R EH A ANRKBE,988,0007T EIEE R
7 EREE N AKRES564,0007T 2 R

W iE B S BDRLE

31. 2 7 #9 B %5k R &

2015 2014
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt = ARBT T ARETF T
- 4

1,825,465 1,835,737

316,337 316,337

57 1,357

(195,637) (109,040)

0] (802,104) (796,280)
(4,333) (4,333)

(1,085,761) (1,006,537)

54,024 237,245

123,644 120,945

32(b) (69,620) 116,300
54,024 237,245

() EEIMBARREAREER 2ERAREXR

i (ER -
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32.Reserves
(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of profit

or loss and other comprehensive income and consolidated

statement of changes in equity.

(b) Company

At 1 January 2014

Loss for the year

Issue of shares under
share options

At 31 December 2014 and
1 January 2015

Loss for the year

Share options cancelled

Issue of shares under
share options

At 31 December 2015

‘ 1 28 Sun Century Group Limited

12014F1 A18
AEEER
REBRERTRG

R20145E12A318 &
201551818
AEEHR

B HNRBE
RERRERTRY

R2015%12A318

Note
Mzt

29(b)

29(0)

Annual Report 2015

32.f# &
(a) =%
AEBEFEREZHHNSERGEE
mREMEE NSRRGSR
RKAZT -
(b) &= F
Share Merger Capital Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
R EE EftEE ERRE ZitE#E H
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETE
985,228 (752) 23,282 (528,847 478,911
- - - (363,787 (363,787
1,635 - (459) - 1,176
986,863 (752) 22,823 (892,634) 116,300
- - - (193,870) (193,870)
- - (92) - (92)
11,179 - (3,137) - 8,042
998,042 (752) 19,594 (1,086,504) (69,620)
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32.Reserves (Cont’d)
(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

()

(1)

(i)

(iv)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and
Articles of Association and provided that immediately
following the date on which the dividend is proposed to
be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay
off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve represents the difference between
the nominal value of shares of the subsidiary acquired
over the nominal value of the shares used by the
Company exchange therefore.

Statutory reserve

The statutory reserve, which is non-distributable, is
appropriated from the profit after tax of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries under the applicable laws and regulations in
the PRC.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual
or estimated number of unexercised share options
granted by the Company recognised in accordance with
the accounting policy adopted for equity-settled share-
based payments in note 4(p) to the financial statements.

32.f# e ()
(c) ENMEERB®

()

(1)

(iii)

(iv)

—z-nEsR  ABtesEsraz 129N
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33.Equity-settled Share-based Payments

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 31 January
2007 whereby the Directors are authorised, at their discretion,
to invite eligible participants such as employees and consultants
of the Group, including directors of any company in the Group,
to subscribe for shares of the Company. These options generally
vest after six months to one year from the date of grant and are
exercisable within a period of five to ten years. Each option gives
the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share of the
Company at a predetermined exercise price plus a consideration
of HK$10 per option holder.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grants that
existed at the report date are as follows, whereby

SBURRGEERUAROBERD

NEN

AR F 200791 A31 B A — B R MK
FE BEESEREANEEGEASE
MNEEREMESERKRLZEE (BER
EEETEANARNES) RBAQRRK
Do ZERKE—MKEEL B HER6HE
AZ1FRERE - RAIR5E10F HFE AT
- RER B ARS10BTIERANRE
DRRAERE 7158 AR - fIREET
FERB—RARALTER-

(a) R E B F i R AVIR AR R 4%
frans - B PR R AR A S LR

all options are settled by physical delivery of BETENR:
shares:
2015
Number of Contractual Exercise
options Vesting conditions life of options price
AREHE RGN ARESHEFH ke
Options granted to employees & T8 MARE
- on 15 May 2007 — 12007457150 515,813 Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$4.78
M B e w6E A 10% 4.78% T
- on 10 October 2007 —R2007410A10H 384,318 Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$7.78
i B Bt 6(E A 106 7.78% T
- on 12 December 2013 —-R2013F12 4128 400,000 Next day from the date of grant 10-years HK$0.398
mixH A H2A 106 0.398% T
Options granted to third parties & 7% = /7 A2 Rk &
-on 15 May 2007 ~ 12007657158 5,004,188  Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$4.78
M B B e(E A 106 4788
-on 13 February 2008 — 1200852 A13H 3,076,924  Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$4.42
M A B w6(E A 106 44257
- on 12 December 2013 —R2013%F127128 89,500,000 Next day from the date of grant 10-years HK$0.398
mixL A H2A 106 0.398% 7T
98,881,243
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33.Equity-settled Share-based Payments (Cont’d) BUESHEERURGAERDN
S5 (&)

(a) The terms and conditions of the grants that (@) M E BB FHR ORI %K
existed at the report date are as follows, whereby HuT  BRFERRESUR
all options are settled by physical delivery of BETEYNRS: (&)

shares: (Cont’d)

2014
Number of Contractual Exercise
options Vesting conditions life of options price
ARESH GEEE ARENER 1EfE
Options granted to employees BT {E 8 NARE
- on 15 May 2007 ~12007F5715R 515,813 Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$4.78
B B e mefE A 106 4788
- on 10 October 2007 ~ 120074104108 384,318 Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$7.78
m % B 8 a6 A 10% 7788
- on 12 December 2013 —M2013%12/128 17,000,000 Next day from the date of grant 10-years HK$0.398
migi A H2A 106 0.398% 7T
Options granted to third parties & 7%= 5 MR E
- on 15 May 2007 — 2007554150 5,004,188  Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$4.78
X B B w6(E A 106 4788
- on 13 February 2008 — 11200842 F13H 3,076,924  Six months from the date of grant 10-years HK$4.42
M B B w6(E A 106 442587
- on 12 December 2013 ~12013%12412H 108,000,000 Next day from the date of grant 10-years HK$0.398
Mgt AH2A 106 0.398% 7T
133,981,243
(b) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options (b) R IRE B HA R @R R RTHE
at the reporting date: HRRENHIR:
Exercise period Exercise price Number of option
T @ AREHE
2015 2014 2015 2014
15 November 2007 to 14 May 2017 HK$4.78 HK$4.78 5,520,001 5,520,001
2007F11 A15H £2017F5H14H 4,787 T 4,787 T
10 April 2008 to 9 October 2017 HK$7.78 HK$7.78 384,318 384,318
200854 A108 £2017410A9H 7.78% T 7.787% T
13 August 2008 to 12 August 2018 HK$4.42 HK$4.42 3,076,924 3,076,924
20088 A 13H £2018F8H12H 4.42% T 4,427 7T
13 December 2013 to 12 December 2023 HK$0.398 HK$0.398 89,900,000 125,000,000
20183F12418H £2023F 12 A12H 0.3987& T 0.398% 7T

98,881,243 133,981,243

—g-nses  AptesEsras 13T A
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33.Equity-settled Share-based Payments (Cont’d)

(c) The number and weighted average exercised

prices of share options are as follows:

Outstanding at beginning of year

Lapsed during the year

Exercised during the year

Outstanding at end of year

Exercise at end of year

FMHEHRITE

FRRMU

FAEITE

SBUBRGEERUARDHERD

T (&)
(c) RREBAREMEFIITEE

wmE:
2015 2014

Weighted Weighted

average average

exercise Number exercise Number

price  of options price of options
mEEEg e

TEE RREHE 1B RREHA
HK$0.692 133,981,243 HK$0.681 138,981,243
0.692/& T 0.681/% 7T
HK$0.398  (1,000,000) N/A -
0.398% T TEH
HK$0.398 (34,100,000) HK$0.398  (5,000,000)
0.398% T 0.398% 7T
HK$0.796 98,881,243 HK$0.692 133,981,243
0.7967& 7T 0.692/% 7T
HK$0.796 98,881,243 HK$0.692 133,981,243
0.7968 T 0.6927% 7T

During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2015, no
share options were granted and no equity-settled share-

based payments have been charged to consolidated

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The share options outstanding at 31 December 2015
had exercise prices of HK$0.398, HK$4.42, HK$4.78 or
HK$7.78 and a weighted average remaining contractual life
of 7.38 years (2014: 8.55 years).

A 1 32 Sun Century Group Limited
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BUERZERUARGHERDW

5% ()

(d) BRRENQABEREBR
PAR T SR B IR B AT IR AR B M0 2 7o
BT RAET RN D 50 Ea
& o BT T RRBH A B TR
BEN R -SRI EEEAR AR
A8 RBENSNFER

33.Equity-settled Share-based Payments (Cont’d)

(d) Fair value of share options and assumptions
The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The estimate of the fair value of the share
options granted is measured based on either the Black-
Scholes pricing model or the binomial lattice model. The
contractual life and expectations of early exercise of the

share option were used as inputs into relevant models.

Fair value of share options and assumptions are as

BHRFTENESBEERABRE
=te

BIRERI L ERERRLT -

follows:
15 May 10 October 13 February 12 December
2007 2007 2008 2013
20076 20074 2008F 2013F
5A15H 10A10H 2A13H 127120
Fair value at measurement date RErERBENALE HK$0.47 HK$0.64 HK$0.54 HK$0.25
04738 TT 0.6478 T 0.5478 T 0.25% T
Share price RE HK$1.84 HK$2.93 HK$1.61 HK$0.395
1.847B 7T 2,938 T 16187 0.395/& 1T
Exercise price 1EE HK$1.84 HK$2.99 HK$1.70 HK$0.398
1.847B 7T 2.99%8 T 1.708 7T 0.398/& 1T
Expected volatility (expressed as ~ TAERIE (LA S
welghted average volatiity used KRR M T RER
in the models) T) 48.9% 61.1% 56.2% 91.3%
Option life (expressed as weighted ~ RREF L (AZSEA A 3.25 years 10 years 10 years 10 years
average life used in the models) bl Bk b 3.25% 106 10 105
)
Expected dividends HHRE 3.4% 1.21% - -
Risk-free interest rate (based on BERMNE(UNEESSE
Exchange Fund Notes) B E) 4.2% 4.3% 2.7% 2.205%
Exit Rate ME= - - - 53.02%
Valuation model used RANOMEEER Black-Scholes Binominal Binominal Binominal
Bn % —& 8 ZBERN ZERN ZER

FEHPR IR IR B E 2R R (RIBRAR

The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility
(calculated based on the weighted average remaining life of
the share options), adjusted for any expected changes to
future volatility based on publicly available information.

Share options were granted under a service condition. The
condition has not been taken into account in the grant
date fair value measurement of the services received. There
was no market conditions associated with the share option
grants.

EOMAETHHTF B H) L5
RIERABIA B AR B R
SES VLR

RIARARIE RIS AONAL IR o LA
Bt R ATUCE BRI R H B EIE R A
Bt E UEERBESLREENT
SR

—z-nEsR  ABtesEsmaz 133N
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34.Notes to Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Disposal of subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group disposed
of certain subsidiaries, namely Winfinder Holdings Limited* with
its subsidiary. Net assets of the subsidiaries being disposed of at

the date of disposal were as follows:

Trade and other receivables
Bank and cash balances

Net assets
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Total consideration

Net cash inflow arising from disposal:
Cash consideration received
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of

‘ 1 34 Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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35.Contingent Liabilities
(@) At 31 December 2015, the Group provided guarantees

to certain banks in respect of mortgage facilities granted
in connection with the mortgage loans entered into by
purchasers of the Group’s properties as follows:

35.AREE
(@) M2015%F12A31B A& EME A

RNEBYEE ] NIREE RN
HERBRERE  ME TRITIRE
BEROT :

2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARKET T

Guarantees given to banks for mortgage  #LE A ERIZ BRI EBE MRTT

facilities granted to purchasers REER

Pursuant to the terms of the guarantees, if there are any
defaults on the mortgages, the Group is responsible to repay
the outstanding mortgage principals together with accrued
interest and penalty owed by the defaulting purchasers to
banks. The Group is then entitled to take over the legal title
and possession of the related properties. The guarantees
shall be released in accordance with the terms of the
guarantee contracts, such as:

(i) upon the issue of the relevant purchaser’s property
ownership certificate and in the custody of the bank; or

(i) up to a maximum of two years after the full repayment of
mortgage loan by the relevant purchaser.

At 31 December 2015, the Directors do not consider it
probable that a claim will be made against the Group under
the above guarantees.

The fair value of the guarantees at date of inception is not
material and is not recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

3,435,000 3,435,000

RIFER G WiRBHREEDS
nARBEERABEBEENETER
RITZAREERBASER B E
REIR - AEE 2R BEEERRY
ENEEXELBE - BBERS
RIBFE R A K GRERRRR - 10 :

() HEABETWEEMAEREERE
RARITRE 3

(i) HEAEHBREERBERER
ZME

MN2015FE12831H EERABARE
EFEEMERMEERZENES T
ko

BRAERREHRBHZAAREBETE
R B W ERERE M SRR ER -
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35.Contingent Liabilities (Cont’d)
(b) Pursuant to a purchase agreement of land use rights and

a supplementary agreement both dated 31 January 2008,
if the Group cannot complete the underlying property
development project at Chaohu City, Anhui Province, the
PRC (“Chaohu Project”) on or before 31 December 2010,
the vendor shall charge the Group a daily penalty of 0.1%
on the land premium amount. At 31 December 2015, the
Group experienced a delay in the construction progress
and would not be able to meet the contractual construction
completion date. However, up to the date of this annual
report, the Group has not received any enforcement notice
from the vendor in relation to the above. Based on past
experience, the Directors are of the opinion that the first
phase of Chaohu Project shall be completed in year 2017
and the Group will not be subject to any penalties relating
to the delay in the contractual construction completion date.
Hence, no provision has been made in the consolidated
financial statements.

At 31 December 2015, the Group has been in litigation
in relation to various claims totalled approximately
RMB298,814,000 (2014: RMB291,000,000). Based on the
legal advice obtained, the Directors believe that the Group
has reasonable good chances of successfully defending
those claims. Hence, no provision has been made in the
consolidated financial statements.

Pursuant to the settlement agreement with the major
contractor, Shan Tou Jian An Industrial (Group) Company
Limited dated 8 April 2015, the Group is responsible for
settlement of accounts payable by installments in full by
the end of October 2015. Otherwise, an overdue interest
will be applied at a rate of 0.06% per day on the unsettled
balance starting from the due date. On 31 December 2015,
the accounts payable of approximately RMB20,000,000 is
outstanding and the corresponding overdue interest on the
unsettled balance has not been accrued in the consolidated
financial statement.

At the end of the reporting period, the Directors do not
consider it probable that a claim for the overdue interest
will be made against the Group in accordance with the
above-mentioned settlement agreement and the Group is
able to settle the outstanding balance on demand. Hence,
no provision for overdue interest has been made in the
consolidated financial statements.

Annual Report 2015
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36.Lease Commitments
The Group as lessee
At 31 December 2015, the total future minimum lease payments
under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

36.HEAE
AEBERAEBEA
R2015F12A31H TR HHKE & E
TEMNB#EBAERBAELT

2015 2014

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T AR¥T T

Within one year 1F R 4,040 4,306
In the second to fifth years inclusive FOFEFLF (SFE5F) 160 2,240
4,200 6,546

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for its offices and staff quarters. Leases are typically
negotiated for three years and do not include contingent rentals.

37.Capital Commitments
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December 2015 not
provided for in the consolidated financial statements were as
follows:

EREERTH
ERTHEREE

Authorised but not contracted for
Contracted but not provided for

REHEFREAKERERFELE
TEENES HERAEWE=F4 8
TEEFIAEE -

37. EAREE
2015512 A31H MR 4R & M B &
R 2 BAREEDT
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARET T
83,660 91,067
135,825 137,196
219,485 228,263

—s-nEsR  ABtesEsRAzs 137 A
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38.Related Party Transactions B.HAEALTRS
In addition to those related party transactions and balances BRRGEMBERERA M T EENZE
disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the FEAN TR S REHIN REE ERE A
Group had the following transactions and balances with related TREANR S REHRIAT :

parties during the year:

(a) Key management personnel compensation (@) TEEEBAEEHM
The key management personnel of the Group comprises all AEEMNETEEEAEBEMAE
Directors, details of their emoluments were disclosed in note = HENFHFBRERNTFRE
13 to the financial statements. BaE13 o
(b) Balances with related parties (b) BERERE A L WK
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Included in bank and other borrowings STARTREMEE
Amount due to a shareholder, which is JEN—BRE (BRITE
beneficially owned and controlled by EEEEREERET B

Mr. Chau Cheok Wa, an executive Director 4 (Bi1TESH5=E4+
and Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, the spouse of  Z B {B) Bz B RixHl)

Ms. Yeung So Miu, an executive Director XA 440,159 414,468
Included in trade and other payables, and 5T A JEfTBR Z0 E b B 3R
accruals LIBIRE A

Accrual interest payable to a shareholder, Eff—RIE (H#HITE
which is beneficially owned and controlled S EEEE LA ME T B %

by Mr. Chau Cheok Wa, an executive £ (HTESHRIELZ L

Director and Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, the 2

spouse of Ms. Yeung So Mui, an executive Ei8) Bz5E A Mixh) 2

Director et A8 30,590 20,515
Included in finance costs T ABLE B AR

Interest accrued for the shareholder’s fERER(AARITESFEE

loan, which is beneficially owned and ERAERE T BLE (B

controlled by Mr. Chau Cheok Wa, an TESEBEREL LT ZEB)

executive Director and Mr. Cheng Ting BEm

Kong, the spouse of Ms. Yeung So Mui, WA R =S EETALE

an executive Director 8,803 8,265

‘ 1 38 Sun Century Group Limited Annual Report 2015
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39.Principal Subsidiaries
The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries
which principally affected the results, assets and liabilities of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length. The
class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

30.XEMELF
TREHINIBYEAKEXE BER
BENMBARNEE EFRR  R_H
HMBARFESERABFREER
TR-BRBHAIN FAFHE ORISR
A E B

Percentage
Place of ownership
incorporation interest/
or Issued voting power/
Name of registration Place of and paid profit sharing Principal
subsidiaries HMALE,  operation up capital BEERRER/  activities Legal form
HEAREE By fEnd BRTREAER REE/ENESE  IEER EEH R
Direct Indirect
E% [
% %
Access Achievement BVI The PRC US$10,000 100 - Investment holding Private limited liabilities
Limited KE&RER 1E 10,000% ¢ RERR company
BS WARRAT
Sun Century Property Group Company  The PRC ~ The PRC RMB299,000,000 - 100 Property development ~ Wholly foreign owned
Limited (Sun Century Property’) G meE AR 299,000,007 and property enterprises
ARGt ESEERAT investment NEBALE
([REtiapE]) NERERNERE
Shenzhen Zirui Real Estate ThePRC  The PRC RMB21,000,000 - 100  Property development  Limited liabilities
Development Limited? ('SZ Ziul) & % AR %21,000,0007 nER% company
MIZREHEREARAT ARAR
(TRIIZ5])
Shenzhen Sun Era Management ThePRC  The PRC RMB1,000,000 - 100 Property management  Limited liabilities
Company Limited T mE AR 4,000,000 VIESS: company
RITABERERERAA ERAR
Shenzhen Guang Long City Commercial The PRG The PRC RMB1,000,000 = 100  Property management  Limited liabilities
Management Company Limited G mE AR#4,000,0007 nEER company
RTARAAXERERAT BRAH
Guangzhou Morgan Hill Hotel The PRC  The PRC RMB13,800,000 - 51 Hotel management Limited liabilities
Management Limited Y EF AR 13,800,000 consultancy company
EATESEEERER AR BEERER ERAR

—z-nEsR  ABtesEsmaz 139N
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39.Principal Subsidiaries (Cont’d)

0.FEMBLF (&)

Percentage
Place of ownership
incorporation interest/
or Issued voting power/
Name of registration Place of and paid profit sharing Principal
subsidiaries HMELE,  operation up capital EEBEERSE,/  activities Legal form
WEARAR Bany  GEny ERTREAER REE/BREAL  TTEE EEFA
Direct Indirect
E# B
% %
Chaohu Boshing Tourism Development  The PRC~ The PRC US$7,000,000 = 100 Property development ~ Wholly foreign owned
Company Limited i i 7,000,000% EES enterprises
SREARERERRAT NEBELE
Fushun Sun Era Property Development  The PRC ~ The PRC 15$23,000,000 - 90  Property development  Limited liabilties
Company Limited"* ® ﬁF 23,000,000% T nER% company
HEABRREHERLARA R US520,700,000 BRAR
20,700,000%

‘ 1 40 Sun Century Group Limited

SZ Zirui entered a loan agreement with China Aviation Trust Services
Company Limited (“AVIC Trust”), a company established in the PRC with
limited liabilities, on 18 June 2014 (the “Loan Agreement”). According to
the Loan Agreement, 91% equity interest in SZ Zirui held by Sun Century
Property shall be pledged to AVIC Trust as security and 9% equity interest
in SZ Zirui held by Sun Century Property has to be transferred to AVIC Trust
at a consideration of RMB1,890,000 which will be transferred back to Sun
Century Property at the same consideration after SZ Zirui has repaid the Loan
and interest and discharged all of its obligations under the Loan Agreement.
However, AVIC Trust shall not share any profits in SZ Zirui and shall not
participate in the financial and operating policies of SZ Zirui. Hence, the
Group regards SZ Zirui as a wholly-owned subsidiary.

10% of the registered share capital of the subsidiary was not paid-up by the
non-controlling shareholder.

Annual Report 2015
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40.

Details of the Group’s subsidiaries that has material non-

controlling interests are set out below:

Percentage of equity interest held by non-
controlling interests of:

Vanilla Rose Group

Fushun Sun Era Real Estate Development
Company

Loss for the year allocated to non-controlling
interests of:

Vanilla Rose Group

Fushun Sun Era Real Estate Development
Company

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests of:

Vanilla Rose Group

Fushun Sun Era Real Estate Development
Company

Accumulated balances of non-controlling
interests of at the reporting dates

Vanilla Rose Group

Fushun Sun Era Real Estate Development
Company

IR ER T A K
RAEZB DL :

Vanilla Rosef: &

B K B35 B X
EHERZERR AR

DB T IEIER S 2
AN E1E

Vanilla Rose4 &

B K 5 B X
FEiERZEFR AR

BRI ES 2 B

Vanilla Rose% &
¥ I8 AR5 B A
EHERZEER QA

R E B B/

FEFE At RAEAS £R
Vanilla Rose4 &
B A 5 B X

FEiERZEFR AR

—s-nses  AptesEsras 141N

FERER
BE AR A B A A 5
BRI T :
2015 2014
49% 49%
10% 10%
2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® Tt AREFIT
698 481
227 386
4,604 3,906
613 386
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40.Non-controlling interests (Cont’d)
The following table illustrates the summarised financial

information of the above subsidiaries. The amounts disclosed

are before any inter-company eliminations:

Revenue
Cost of sales and total expenses

Loss for the year

Total comprehensive loss for the year

Current assets
Non-current assets
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

41.0ther Matters

Yg
HERR R AR

AEEH
AFREERLE
RYEE
FRYEE

RBAE
FRBAG

40.FEZERER ()
TRHA LM ER RS B EREE -
FIT 152 B8 ) & B8 30 R 40 B 17 2 ) B 49 3K
K

Fushun Sun Era

Vanilla Rose Group Real Estate Development Company
R JIE AR5 B 4K

Vanilla Rosef E B EBRBEBRAR
2015 2014 2015 2014
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETR AREFT ARBTR ARETT
546 1,287 - -
1,972 2,994 2,268 3,857
1,426 1,707 2,268 3,857
1,426 1,707 2,268 3,857
687 1,315 122,009 124,220
3 3 499 648
10,086 8,706 268 360

41. HAth B 18

On 8 February 2013, the Company received a writ of summons

issued out of the court with respect to the dispute between
CCB International Asset Management Limited (the “CCBI”) as
the plaintiff with the Company as one of the defendants (the

“Action”). For the avoidance of doubt, Grand Prosperity Limited

(“Grand Prosperity”), Mr. Zeng Yunshu, being a director of Grand

Prosperity and the then chairman and president of the Company

and Mr. Zeng Sheng, being a director of Grand Prosperity and

the then vice-chairman of the Company, have been joined as the

other defendants.

‘ 1 42 Sun Century Group Limited
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M2013F2 A8H » A8 A B £ 1 % b 2%
MEMSK REERNERBIBREEE
BERAR ([EERBEE]) ((FARE)
HARA (EABEZ - IZ2FREFE
([3F7A]) ° A% TF 5t Grand Prosperity
Limited ([ Grand Prosperity ) * & = 1&
%= 4 (Grand ProsperityZ &% R AR
AERZERREF)REELE (R
Grand ProsperityZ = K AR A E K2
BlEE) MR AE M S -
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41.0ther Matters (Cont’d)
On 4 February 2016, CCBI, Grand Prosperity, the Company,
Mr. Zeng Yunshu and Mr. Zeng Sheng entered into a settlement

deed (the “Settlement Deed”) pursuant to which the parties to

the Settlement Deed agreed that, in full and final settlement of

the dispute in the Action (including legal costs incurred by CCBI

in connection with the Action and interest):

(a)

each of Grand Prosperity, Mr. Zeng Yunshu and Mr. Zeng
Sheng shall jointly and severally pay a total sum of HK$25
million to CCBI, of which HK$3 million shall be payable
within one business day of execution of the Settlement Deed
(the “First Payment”) and the remaining balance of HK$22
million shall be payable on 31 December 2016;

each of Grand Prosperity, Mr. Zeng Yunshu and Mr. Zeng
Sheng shall jointly and severally indemnify and keep
indemnified CCBI against any liabilities, losses, damages,
claims, costs and expenses incurred or suffered by CCBI
(including but not limited to all legal expenses and other
professional fees on a full indemnity basis) as a result of or in
connection with CCBI’s enforcement of paragraph (a) above
in the event of any non-payment; and

CCBI shall on due performance by Grand Prosperity, Mr.
Zeng Yunshu and/or Mr. Zeng Sheng, as the case may be,
of paragraph (a) above (the “Settlement Date”), transfer a
total of 8 million shares in the Company (the “Settlement
Shares”) to Grand Prosperity (or a nominee designated by
Grand Prosperity), free from any encumbrances and with all
rights attached to the Settlement Shares in accordance with
the terms of the Settlement Deed.

1. HMEIE (F)
R2016F284H EE B - Grand

Prosperity * 2872 &) »

o B 2 R B b5

RIS~ ME@ERE (TMEZE]) &
HM@BREZATNETRAE  REE k&
REERFRR 2 FHER (BREZRERK
AARBHOERERARNE)

(@)

Grand Prosperity * & Z & 5 4 &
BarESBHR KMER MERH
B 7 1+ 42 5825,000,000/8 7T H &
3,000,000/ JL 7B A 25 B M AR 2% 2
—EAEEBRZMA ([HHAEH]) R
#: %822,000,000/%8 7T B R20164F 12
A31H X f+:

Grand Prosperity + % SE4E /¢ 4 & & 5
FE R B R R AE R R EERBEE
RIERBEFERERRERRE AL
FAE RN FRIB R TR BRI T
EX@BMBEIEZ 2EMEE
BX BE RE KARFAX (81
BRRR—ERRAI REMEES
B(RE2HBEEE)) Rk

£FGrand Prosperity * & E 48 7t £ &
SREBEE (RBRAME)ZAERE
TEX@B® ([MEFERE]) 2R
Bl B 7 AR I8 AN AR 22 4% 2 - 5K M Grand
Prosperity ( 8t Grand Prosperity#g
EZRBA)VERZAQAR 26 H#
8,000,000 A& 3 (TAEEAZ A 1) - B
it 765 fr] 2 4R 2 B Ko LG RN AR AR 179 BT
BZETBRER -

A

—z-nEER  ABtesEsmazs 143N
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41.0ther Matters (Cont’d) 1. HM=E1E (F)

Pursuant to the Settlement Deed, in consideration of the due
performance by Grand Prosperity, Mr. Zeng Yunshu and/or Mr.
Zeng Sheng, as the case may be, and CCBI of their obligations
above, among others, each of Grand Prosperity, the Company,
Mr. Zeng Yunshu and Mr. Zeng Sheng has waived any and all
legal and beneficial rights to the remaining 18 million shares in
the Company held by CCBI as at the date after the Settlement
Date, including any and all actual or potential rights and claims,
whether present or future and whether known or unknown to
them, of whatsoever nature which any of them now has, or
thereafter may have, against CCBI in respect of such shares.

The parties to the Settlement Deed further agreed that upon
due performance by Grand Prosperity, Mr. Zeng Yunshu and/
or Mr. Zeng Sheng, as the case may be, of its payment of the
First Payment, the parties, through their solicitors, shall forthwith
sign and the solicitors for CCBI shall forthwith file in the Action
a consent summons for an order by consent that, among
others, CCBI’s claim against Grand Prosperity, the Company,
Mr. Zeng Yunshu and Mr. Zeng Sheng and Grand Prosperity’s
counterclaim against CCBI in the Action be dismissed, with no
order as to costs as between them and without further order of
the court, save that the costs of the Company be paid by Grand
Prosperity, Mr. Zeng Yunshu and Mr. Zeng Sheng in equal share
in any event to be taxed if not agreed. The consent summons
was filed on 5 February 2016.

Details of the Action and the Settlement Deed, please refer to
the announcements of the Company dated 14 December 2012,
14 February 2013 and 11 February 2016.

42.Events After the Reporting Period

The Group had no material event after the reporting period.

43.Approval of Financial Statements

‘ 1 44 Sun Century Group Limited

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board on 31 March 2016.

Annual Report 2015

1B IE A 22 4% - 2 i Grand Prosperity *
LEREER HEBEE(RBRM
E)RERBEBREZRBETLELXESEZ
& (T & > Grand Prosperity * &N A &) -
CEREEREBEESTBERERM
B MEz BRERBEBBEARAQRAHT
18,000,0000% I& 13 = fE 0] 2 — ¥ & & &
BEnEd BEESEEA— S RHZERM
MFVER « SRR TR A ST R B R
AR E 2 A R — B SOBTE#E
FMRERE (THRARRSNBEANURTH
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MBZBE NS HE—ZRE RN
Grand Prosperity * @ EMR L E R R E
BEE(RBEAME)ZRBRITINES
BB FTHNSH(BBEESEZE
B ZEENRZEREREER 2 2 ZETL
RXFRAZAEERE KBEFESH
B (HAPBE)FAH ZRBKEEYGrand
Prosperity* "2 &)~ & EMB £ & B Bt
4 7 RIE DA K Grand Prosperity#f 122 iR B
B RFERER BT ERERES M
NB R UARWER T 2 #E—PmS
MEGrand Prosperity * & SE4& %t 4 & D B
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RATZREBRIN AEEREN20164
2ABBRER -
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